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STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
 

This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q contains
 “forward-looking statements” with respect to the financial conditions, results of operations, plans, objectives, future
performance and
business of Osprey Bitcoin Trust (the “Trust”). Statements preceded by, followed by or that include
words such as “may,” “might,” “will,” “should,” “expect,” “plan,”
“anticipate,” “believe,”
“estimate,” “predict,” “potential” or “continue,”
the negative of these terms and other similar expressions are intended to identify some of the forward-looking statements. All
statements
(other than statements of historical fact) included in this Quarterly Report that address activities, events or developments
that will or may occur in the future, including such matters as
changes in market prices and conditions, the Trust’s operations,
the plans of Osprey Funds, LLC, the sponsor of the Trust (the “Sponsor”), references to the Trust’s future success
and
other similar matters are forward-looking statements. These statements are only predictions. Actual events or results may differ
materially from such statements. These statements are
based upon certain assumptions and analyses the Sponsor made based on its
perception of historical trends, current conditions and expected future developments, as well as other
factors appropriate in the
circumstances. You should specifically consider the numerous risks outlined under “Risk Factors.” Whether or not actual
results and developments will conform
to the Sponsor’s expectations and predictions, however, is subject to a number of risks
and uncertainties, including:

 
● the risk factors discussed in this Quarterly Report and in “Item 1A. Risk Factors” of the Trust’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2021,

including the particular risks associated with new technologies such
as Bitcoin and blockchain technology;
 
● the inability to redeem Units;
 
● the economic conditions in the Bitcoin industry and market, including any prolonged substantial reduction in Bitcoin prices;
 
● general economic, market and business conditions;
 
● the use of technology by us and our vendors, including the Custodian (as defined herein), in conducting our business, including
disruptions in our computer systems and

data centers and our transition to, and quality of, new technology platforms;
 
● changes in laws or regulations, including those concerning taxes, made by governmental authorities or regulatory bodies;
 
● the costs and effect of any litigation or regulatory investigations;
 
● our ability to maintain a positive reputation; and
 
● other world economic and political developments, such as the ongoing conflict in Ukraine.
 

Consequently, all the forward-looking statements
made in this Quarterly Report are qualified by these cautionary statements, and there can be no assurance that the actual results
or
developments the Sponsor anticipates will be realized or, even if substantially realized, that they will result in the expected
consequences to, or have the expected effects on, the Trust’s
operations or the value of the Units. Should one or more of
the risks discussed under “Item 1A. Risk Factors” in this Quarterly Report or “Item 1A. Risk Factors” of
the Trust’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2021, or other uncertainties materialize, or should
underlying assumptions prove incorrect, actual outcomes may vary materially
from those described in forward-looking statements.
Forward-looking statements are made based on the Sponsor’s beliefs, estimates and opinions on the date the statements are
made
and neither the Trust nor the Sponsor is under a duty or undertakes an obligation to update forward-looking statements if
these beliefs, estimates and opinions or other circumstances
should change, other than as required by applicable laws. Moreover,
neither the Trust, the Sponsor, nor any other person assumes responsibility for the accuracy and completeness of
any of these forward-looking
statements.
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INDUSTRY AND MARKET DATA
 

Although we are responsible for all disclosure
contained in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, in some cases we have relied on certain market and industry data obtained from
third-
party sources that we believe to be reliable. Market estimates are calculated by using independent industry publications
 in conjunction with our assumptions regarding the Bitcoin
industry and market. While we are not aware of any misstatements regarding
any market, industry or similar data presented herein, such data involves risks and uncertainties and is
subject to change based
on various factors, including those discussed under the headings “Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements.”
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PART I – FINANCIAL INFORMATION
 

Item 1. Financial Statements (Unaudited)
 

Osprey Bitcoin Trust
Statements of Assets and Liabilities
September 30, 2022 and December 31, 2021
 
(Amounts in U.S. dollars, except units issued and outstanding)
 

   
September 30, 2022


(Unaudited)    
December 31, 2021

 
Assets              

Investment in Bitcoin, at fair value (cost $75,862,442 and $75,945,739, respectively)   $ 54,656,306    $ 129,756,984 
Cash     257      257 

Total assets   $ 54,656,563    $ 129,757,241 
               
Liabilities              

Management Fee payable   $ 21,972    $ 53,985 
Other payable     109,442      30,088 

Total liabilities     131,414      84,073 
Net assets   $ 54,525,149    $ 129,673,168 
               
Net assets              

Paid-in capital   $ 76,978,282    $ 76,978,282 
Accumulated net investment loss     (1,977,466)     (1,197,493)
Accumulated net realized gain on investment in Bitcoin     725,804      77,554 
Accumulated net change in unrealized appreciation


(depreciation) on investment in Bitcoin     (21,201,471)     53,814,825 
    $ 54,525,149    $ 129,673,168 
               
Units issued and outstanding, no par value 


(unlimited Units authorized)     8,340,536      8,340,536 
Net asset value per Unit   $ 6.54    $ 15.55 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of
these financial statements.
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Osprey Bitcoin Trust
Schedules of Investment
September 30, 2022 and December 31, 2021
 
(Amounts in U.S. dollars, except units)
 
September
30, 2022 (Unaudited)

  Units     Fair Value  
Percentage of 


Net Assets
                   
Investment in Bitcoin, at fair value


(cost $75,862,442)     2,805.69    $ 54,656,306      100%
                      
Liabilities, less cash          $ (131,157)     (0)%
           $ 54,525,149      100%
                      
December
31, 2021

  Units     Fair Value    
Percentage of 


Net Assets
                      
Investment in Bitcoin, at fair value


(cost $75,945,739)     2,828.93    $ 129,756,984      100%
                      
Liabilities, less cash          $ (83,816)     (0)%
           $ 129,673,168      100%
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of
these financial statements.

5



Osprey Bitcoin Trust
Statements of Operations
For the three months and nine
months ended September 30, 2022 and 2021
 
(Amounts in U.S. dollars)
 

   

Three months

ended September


30, 2022

(Unaudited)    

Three months

ended September


30, 2021

(Unaudited)    

Nine months

ended September


30, 2022

(Unaudited)    

Nine months

ended September


30, 2021

(Unaudited)  

Expenses                            
Management Fee   $ 73,637    $ 146,014    $ 326,553    $ 410,107 
Other     125,246      142,297      453,420      282,657 

Total expenses     198,883      288,311      779,973      692,764 
Other expenses waived by the Sponsor     —      (55,500)     —      (55,500)

Net expenses     198,883      232,811      779,973      637,264 
                             
Net investment loss     (198,883)     (232,811)     (779,973)     (637,264)
                             
Net realized gain (loss) and net
change in unrealized

appreciation (depreciation) on investment in Bitcoin                            
Net realized gain (loss) on investment in Bitcoin     195,373      (11,480)     648,250      (72,220)
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on

investment in Bitcoin     1,477,767      24,821,461      (75,016,296)     10,266,723 
Total net
realized gain (loss) and net change in unrealized

appreciation (depreciation) on investment in Bitcoin     1,673,140      24,809,981      (74,368,046)     10,194,503 
                             
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from

operations   $ 1,474,257    $ 24,577,170    $ (75,148,019)   $ 9,557,239 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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Osprey Bitcoin Trust
Statements of Changes in Net Assets
For the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2022
and 2021
 
(Amounts in U.S. dollars, except units issued and outstanding)
 

   

Three months

ended


September 30,

2022 


(Unaudited)    

Three months

ended


September 30,

2021 


(Unaudited)    

Nine months

ended


September 30,

2022 


(Unaudited)    

Nine months

ended


September 30,

2021 


(Unaudited)    
Increase (decrease) in net assets from operations                              

Net investment loss   $ (198,883)   $ (232,811)   $ (779,973)   $ (637,264)  
Net realized gain (loss) on investment in Bitcoin     195,373      (11,480)     648,250      (72,220)  
Net change in unrealized
appreciation (depreciation) on

investment in Bitcoin     1,477,767      24,821,461      (75,016,296)     10,266,723   
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations     1,474,257      24,577,170      (75,148,019)     9,557,239   
                               
Increase in net assets from capital transactions                              

Subscriptions     —      384,982      —      68,827,296   
                               
Net Increase (decrease) in net assets     1,474,257      24,962,152      (75,148,019)     78,384,535   
                               
Net assets at the beginning of the period     53,050,892      98,329,065      129,673,168      44,906,682   
Net assets at the end of the period   $ 54,525,149    $ 123,291,217    $ 54,525,149    $ 123,291,217   
                               
Change in units issued and outstanding                              
Units issued and outstanding at the beginning of the period     8,340,536      8,312,486      8,340,536      4,529,312  *

Subscriptions     —      28,050      —      3,811,224   
Units issued and outstanding at the end of the period     8,340,536      8,340,536      8,340,536      8,340,536   
                             
* Units have been adjusted retroactively to reflect the 4:1 Unit split effective January 5, 2021.         
 

The
accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Osprey Bitcoin Trust
Notes to the Financial Statements (unaudited)
As of September 30, 2022
 
1. Organization
 
Osprey Bitcoin Trust (the “Trust”)
 is a Delaware Statutory Trust, formed on January  3, 2019, which commenced operations on January 22, 2019 and is governed by
 the Second
Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust and Trust Agreement dated November 1, 2020, as amended by the Amendment to
Trust Agreement dated April 15, 2022 (the “Trust
Agreement”). In general, the Trust holds Bitcoin and, from time to
time, issues common units of fractional undivided beneficial interest (“Units”) in exchange for Bitcoin. The investment
objective of the Trust is for the Units to track the price of Bitcoin, less liabilities and expenses of the Trust. The Units are
designed as a convenient and cost-effective method for
investors to gain investment exposure to Bitcoin, similar to a direct investment
in Bitcoin.
 
Osprey Funds, LLC (the “Sponsor”)
acts as the sponsor of the Trust. Other funds under the Osprey name are also managed by the Sponsor. The Sponsor is responsible
for the day-to-
day administration of the Trust pursuant to the provisions of the Trust Agreement. The Sponsor is responsible for
preparing and providing annual reports on behalf of the Trust to
investors and is also responsible for selecting and monitoring
the Trust’s service providers. As consideration for the Sponsor’s services, the Trust pays the Sponsor a Management
Fee
(as defined herein) as discussed in Notes 2 and 5.
 
Fidelity Digital Asset Services, LLC was
the custodian for the Trust as of and for the year ended December 31, 2021. During March 2022, the Trust changed custodians to
Coinbase
Custody Trust Company, LLC (the “Custodian”). The Custodian is responsible for safeguarding the Bitcoin held
by the Trust.
 
The transfer agent for the Trust (the “Transfer
Agent”) is Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company. The Transfer Agent is responsible the issuance and redemption
of Units, the
payment, if any, of distributions with respect to the Units, the recording of the issuance of the Units and the maintaining
of certain records therewith.
 
2. Summary
of Significant Accounting Policies
 
Basis of Presentation
 
The financial statements are expressed in
US dollars and have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States (“GAAP”).
The Trust
qualifies as an investment company for accounting purposes pursuant to the accounting and reporting guidance under Financial
Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting
Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 946, Financial Services
– Investment Companies. The Trust is not registered with U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) under
the
Investment Company Act of 1940. The results for the nine months ended September 30, 2022 and 2021 are not necessarily indicative
 of the results for the entire year or any
subsequent interim period. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with
the audited financial statements and notes thereto included in the Company’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2021.
 
Use of Estimates
 
GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements and accompanying notes. The most significant estimate
in
the financial statements is the fair value of investments in Bitcoin. Actual results could differ from those estimates and these
differences could be material.
 
Cash
 
Cash is received by the Trust from investors
and converted into Bitcoin for investment. Cash held by the Trust represents deposits maintained with Signature Bank (New York).
At times,
bank deposits may be in excess of federally insured limits. In accordance with ASC 230 “Statement of Cash Flows”,
the Trust qualifies for an exemption from the requirement
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to provide a statement of cash flows and
has elected not to provide a statement of cash flows.
 
Subscriptions and Redemptions of Units
 
Proceeds received by the Trust from the
 issuance and sale of Units consist of Bitcoin deposits and forked or airdropped cryptocurrency coins from the Bitcoin Network,
 or their
respective U.S. dollar cash equivalents. Such Bitcoins (or cash equivalent) will only be (1) owned by the Trust and held
by the Custodian (or, if cash, used by the Sponsor to purchase
Bitcoins to be held by the Custodian), (2) disbursed (or converted
to U.S. dollars, if necessary) to pay the Trust’s expenses, (3) distributed to Accredited Investors (subject to obtaining
regulatory approval from the SEC described below) in connection with the redemption of Units, (4) distributed (or converted to
 U.S. dollars, prior to distribution, to Unitholders as
dividends, and (5) liquidated in the event that the Trust terminates or
as otherwise required by law or regulation.
 
The Trust conducts its transactions in Bitcoin,
including receiving Bitcoin for the creation of Units and delivering Bitcoin for the redemption of Units (if a redemption program
were to be
established) and for the payment of the Management Fee.
 
During June 2020, the Trust began a continuous
offering of up to $5,000,000 of Units with no par value, each Unit representing a fractional undivided beneficial interest in the
Trust.
154,183 Units were sold to both accredited and non-accredited investors in an offering of up to $5,000,000 of Units, dated
June 1, 2020, registered in Connecticut and qualified in New
York, pursuant to Rule 504 of Regulation D under the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”) (“Rule 504 Offering”). The Rule 504 Offering closed on August
12, 2020.
 
On November 12, 2020, the Trust began an
offering of an unlimited number of Units pursuant to Rule 506(c) under the Securities Act (“November 2020 Offering”).
4,206,224 Units were
sold in the November 2020 Offering.
 
On December 30, 2020, the Sponsor of the
Trust announced that it has declared a four to one split of the Trust’s issued and outstanding Units of fractional undivided
beneficial interest.
With the Unit split, Unitholders of record on December 31, 2020 received four additional Units of the Trust
for each Unit held. The effective date of the split was January 5, 2021. The
Units that were issued in the Rule 504 Offering and
the November 2020 Offering were adjusted retroactively to reflect the 4:1 Unit split effective January 5, 2021.
 
On January 14, 2021, the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”) determined that the Trust’s Units met the criteria for trading on the over-the-counter
market (“OTC Market”).
On February 16, 2021, the Trust’s Units began trading in the OTC Market, operated by OTC
Markets Group, Inc., under the ticker symbol “OBTC”. On March 3, 2021, the Trust’s Units
began trading in the
OTCQX tier of the OTC Market, under the ticker symbol “OBTC.”
 
Effective November 1, 2021, the Trust suspended
the November 2020 Offering under Rule 506(c) under the Securities Act.
 
As of September 30, 2022, there were 8,340,536
Units issued and outstanding. 173,372 of the Units are restricted securities that may not be resold absent registration or an exemption
from registration under the Securities Act, and 8,167,164 of the Units are unrestricted securities.
 
The Trust is currently unable to redeem
Units. At some date in the future, the Trust may seek approval from the SEC to operate an ongoing redemption program.
 
Investment Transactions and Revenue Recognition
 
The Trust identifies Bitcoin as an “other
 investment” in accordance with ASC 946. The Trust records its investment transactions on a trade date basis and changes in
fair value are
reflected as the net change in unrealized appreciation or depreciation on investments. Realized gains and losses
are calculated using a first in first out method. Realized gains and
losses are recognized in connection with transactions including
settling obligations for the Management Fee and other expenses in Bitcoin.
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Management Fee
 
The Trust is expected to pay the remuneration
due to the Sponsor (the “Management Fee” or “Sponsor Fee”). The Management Fee is charged by the Sponsor
to the Trust at an annual
rate of 0.49% of the daily Net Asset Value of the Trust and accrues daily in Bitcoin. The Management
Fee is payable at the Sponsor’s sole discretion, in Bitcoin or in U.S. Dollars for the
Bitcoin Market Price (as defined herein)
in effect for such Bitcoin at the time of payment.
 
Trust Expenses
 
In accordance with the Trust Agreement,
 the Sponsor bears the routine operational, administrative and other ordinary administrative operating expenses of the Trust (the
“Assumed
Expenses”) other than audit fees, index license fees, aggregate legal fees in excess of $50,000 per annum
 and the fees of the Custodian ( “Excluded Expenses”) and certain
extraordinary expenses of the Trust, including but
not limited to taxes and governmental charges, expenses and costs, expenses and indemnities related to any extraordinary services
performed by the Sponsor (or any other service provider, including the Trustee) on behalf of the Trust to protect the Trust or
the interest of Unitholders, indemnification expenses, fees
and expenses related to public trading on OTCQX (“Extraordinary
 Expenses”). Other expenses reported on the accompanying statements of operations is comprised of Excluded
Expenses.
 
Fair Value Measurements
 
The Trust’s investment in Bitcoin is stated
at fair value in accordance with ASC 820-10 “Fair Value Measurements”, which outlines the application of fair value
accounting. Fair value is
defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (i.e., the
“exit price”) in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. ASC 820-10 requires the
Trust to assume that Bitcoin is sold in its principal market to market participants or, in the absence of a principal market, the
most advantageous market.
Principal market is the market with the greatest volume and level of activity for Bitcoin, and the most
advantageous market is defined as the market that maximizes the amount that
would be received to sell the asset or minimizes the
amount that would be paid to transfer the liability, after taking into account transaction costs. The principal market is generally
selected based on the most liquid and reliable exchange (including consideration of the ability for the Trust to access the specific
market, either directly or through an intermediary, at the
end of each period). The Sponsor has identified Coinbase Pro as the
principal market for Bitcoin.
 
GAAP utilizes a fair value hierarchy for
inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by
requiring that
the most observable inputs be used when available. Observable inputs are those that market participants would use
in pricing the asset or liability based on market data obtained from
sources independent of the Trust. Unobservable inputs reflect
the Trust’s assumptions about the inputs market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on
the
best information available in the circumstances.
 
The fair value hierarchy is categorized
into three levels based on the inputs as follows:
 
Level 1 – Valuations based on unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Trust has the ability to access. Since valuations
are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, these valuations do not entail a significant
degree of judgment.
 
Level 2 – Valuations based on quoted
prices in markets that are not active or for which significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.
 
Level 3 – Valuations based on inputs
that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement.
 
The availability of valuation techniques
and observable inputs can vary by investment. To the extent that valuations are based on sources that are less observable or unobservable
in
the market, the determination of fair value requires more judgment. Fair value estimates do not necessarily represent the amounts
that may be ultimately realized by the Trust.
 
Definition of Net Asset Value
 
The net asset value (“NAV”)
of the Trust is used by the Trust in its day-to-day operations to measure the net value of the Trust’s assets. The NAV is
calculated on each business day and
is equal to the aggregate value of the Trust’s assets
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less its liabilities (which include accrued
but unpaid fees and expenses, both estimated and finally determined), based on the Bitcoin Market Price. In calculating the value
of the Bitcoin
held by the Trust on any business day, the Trust will use the market price as of 4:00 p.m. New York time. The Trust
will also calculate the NAV per Unit of the Trust daily, which equals
the NAV of the Trust divided by the number of outstanding
Units (the “NAV per Unit”). The Trust considers 4:00 p.m. New York time as a cut off for the end of day reporting.
 
3. Fair
Value of Bitcoin
 
The investment measured at fair value on
a recurring basis and categorized using the three levels of fair value hierarchy consisted of the following as of September 30,
2022 and
December 31, 2021:
 
    Number   Per Bitcoin   Amount at   Fair
Value Measurement Category
September 30, 2022   of Bitcoin   Fair Value   Fair Value   Level 1   Level 2   Level 3
                                     
Investment in Bitcoin     2,805.69   $ 19,480.51   $ 54,656,306   $ —   $ 54,656,306   $ —
                                     
    Number   Per Bitcoin   Amount at   Fair Value Measurement
Category
December 31, 2021   of Bitcoin   Fair Value   Fair Value   Level 1   Level 2   Level 3
                                     
Investment in Bitcoin     2,828.93   $ 45,867.86   $ 129,756,984   $ —   $ 129,756,984   $ —

 
The Trust determined the fair value per
Bitcoin using the price provided at 4:00 p.m., New York time, by Coinbase Pro, the Trust’s principal market.
 
The Management Fee payable accrued in Bitcoin
 is converted into United States dollar amount at the period-end Bitcoin Market Price. The fluctuations arising from the effect
 of
changes in liability denominated in Bitcoin are included with the net realized or unrealized appreciation or depreciation on
investment in Bitcoin in the statements of operations.
 
The following represents the changes in
quantity and the respective fair value of Bitcoin for the nine months ended September 30, 2022:
 
    Bitcoin     Fair Value  
Balance at January 1, 2022     2,828.93    $ 129,756,984 
Bitcoin distributed for Management Fee, related party     (10.36)     (341,408)
Bitcoin distributed for other fees     (12.88)     (364,852)
Net realized gain on investment in Bitcoin     —      622,963 
Net change in unrealized depreciation on investment in Bitcoin     —      (75,017,381)
Balance at September 30, 2022     2,805.69    $ 54,656,306 

 
Net realized gain on the transfer of Bitcoins
to pay the Management Fee and other expenses for the nine months ended September 30, 2022, was $648,250, which includes $622,963
net realized gain on investment in Bitcoin, and $25,287 net realized gain resulted from the changes in liabilities denominated
 in Bitcoin. Net change in unrealized depreciation on
investment in Bitcoin for the nine months ended September 30, 2022, was $75,016,296,
which includes net change in unrealized depreciation on investment in Bitcoin of $75,017,381,
and $1,085 net unrealized appreciation
due to changes in value of liabilities denominated in Bitcoin.
 
The following represents the changes in
quantity and the respective fair value of Bitcoin for the year ended December 31, 2021:
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    Bitcoin     Fair Value  
Balance at January 1, 2021     1,548.46    $ 44,946,574 
Bitcoin distributed for Management Fee, related party     (12.12)     (577,302)
Bitcoin distributed for other fees     (6.90)     (314,213)
Subscriptions     1,299.49      68,827,516 
Net realized gain on investment in Bitcoin     —      29,635 
Net change in unrealized appreciation on investment in Bitcoin     —      16,844,774 
Balance at December 31, 2021     2,828.93    $ 129,756,984 

 
Net realized gain on the transfer of Bitcoins
to pay the Management Fee and other expenses for the year ended December 31, 2021, was $12,335, which includes $29,635 net realized
gain on investment in Bitcoin, and $17,300 net realized loss resulted from the changes in liabilities denominated in Bitcoin. Net
change in unrealized appreciation on investment in
Bitcoin for the year ended December 31, 2021, was $16,857,832, which includes
net change in unrealized appreciation on investment in Bitcoin of $16,844,774, and $13,058 net
unrealized appreciation due to changes
in value of liabilities denominated in Bitcoin.
 
4. Income
Taxes
 
The Trust is a grantor trust for U.S. federal
 income tax purposes. Accordingly, the Trust will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax. Rather, each beneficial owner of Units
will be
treated as directly owning its pro rata share of the Trust’s assets and a pro rata portion of the Trust’s income,
gain, losses and deductions will “flow through” to each beneficial owner of
Units.
 
In accordance with GAAP, the Trust has defined
the threshold for recognizing the benefits of tax return positions in the financial statements as “more-likely-than-not”
to be sustained by
the applicable taxing authority and requires measurement of a tax position meeting the “more-likely-than-not”
threshold, based on the largest benefit that is more than 50% likely to be
realized. As of September 30, 2022, the Trust did not
have a liability for any unrecognized tax amounts for uncertain tax positions related to federal, state, and local income
taxes.
 
However, the conclusions concerning the
determination of “more-likely-than-not” tax positions may be subject to review and adjustment at a later date based
on factors including, but not
limited to, further implementation guidance, and on-going analyses of and changes to tax laws, regulations
and interpretations thereof.
 
The Sponsor of the Trust has evaluated whether
or not there are uncertain tax positions that require financial statement recognition and has determined that no reserves for uncertain
tax positions related to federal, state and local income taxes existed as of September 30, 2022 and December 31, 2021. The Trust’s
2019, 2020, and 2021 tax returns are subject to
audit by federal, state and local tax authorities.
 
5. Related
Parties
 
The Trust is responsible for custody, audit,
legal fees in excess of $50,000, and index license fees, which are included in other expenses in the statement of operations and
are paid by
the Sponsor on behalf of the Trust. For the three months ended September 30, 2022, and 2021 the Trust reimbursed the
Sponsor the expenses in the amount of $153,497 and $40,786
respectively. For the nine months ended September 30, 2022, and 2021
the Trust reimbursed the Sponsor the expenses in the amount of $364,852 and $192,263, respectively.
 
The Sponsor in its discretion, may elect
to reduce, or waive, the Trust’s expenses. For the three months ended September 30, 2022, and 2021, the Sponsor irrevocably
waived $0, and
$55,500, respectively, of the Trust’s audit fees. For the nine months ended September 30, 2022, and 2021,
the Sponsor irrevocably waived $0, and $55,500, respectively, of the Trust’s
audit fees.
 
For the three months ended September 30,
2022, and 2021, the Trust incurred Management Fees of $73,637 and $146,014, respectively, which are recorded in the accompanying
statements of operations. For the nine months ended September 30, 2022, and 2021, the Trust incurred Management Fees of $326,553
and $410,107, respectively, which are recorded
in the accompanying statements of operations. As of September 30, 2022 and December
31, 2021, there
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were unpaid Management Fees of $21,972 and
$53,985, respectively, which are recorded as management fee payable in the accompanying statements of assets and liabilities.
 
The Trust’s Management Fee is accrued
daily in Bitcoins and will be payable, at the Sponsor’s sole discretion, in U.S. dollars or in Bitcoins at the Bitcoin market
price in effect at the
time of such payment. From inception through September 30, 2022, all Management Fees have been made in Bitcoin
to the Sponsor.
 
6. Risks
and Uncertainties
 
Investment in Bitcoin
 
The Trust is subject to various risks including
market risk, liquidity risk, and other risks related to its concentration in a single asset, Bitcoin. Investing in Bitcoin is currently
unregulated,
highly speculative, and volatile.
 
The net asset value of the Trust relates
primarily to the value of Bitcoin held by the Trust, and fluctuations in the price of Bitcoin could materially and adversely affect
an investment in
the Units of the Trust. The price of Bitcoin has a limited history. During such history, Bitcoin prices have been
volatile and subject to influence by many factors including the levels of
liquidity.
 
If Bitcoin exchanges continue to experience
significant price fluctuations, the Trust may experience losses. Several factors may affect the price of Bitcoin, including, but
not limited to,
global Bitcoin supply and demand, theft of Bitcoin from global exchanges or vaults, and competition from other
forms of digital currency or payment services. The Bitcoin held by the
Trust are commingled and the Trust’s Unitholders have
no specific rights to any specific Bitcoin. In the event of the insolvency of the Trust, its assets may be inadequate to satisfy
a
claim by its Unitholders.
 
There is currently no clearing house for
Bitcoin, nor is there a central or major depository for the custody of Bitcoin. There is a risk that some or all of the Trust’s
Bitcoin could be lost or
stolen. The Trust does not have insurance protection on its Bitcoin which exposes the Trust and its Unitholders
to the risk of loss of the Trust’s Bitcoin. Further, Bitcoin transactions are
irrevocable. Stolen or incorrectly transferred
Bitcoin may be irretrievable. As a result, any incorrectly executed Bitcoin transactions could adversely affect an investment in
the Trust.
 
To the extent private keys for Bitcoin addresses
are lost, destroyed or otherwise compromised and no backup of the private keys are accessible, the Trust may be unable to access
the
Bitcoin held in the associated addresses and the private keys will not be capable of being restored. The processes by which
Bitcoin transactions are settled are dependent on the Bitcoin
peer-to-peer network, and as such, the Trust is subject to operational
risk. A risk also exists with respect to previously unknown technical vulnerabilities, which may adversely affect the
value of
Bitcoin.
 
7. Indemnifications
 
In the normal course of business, the Trust
 enters into contracts with service providers that contain a variety of representations and warranties and which provide general
indemnifications. It is not possible to determine the maximum potential exposure or amount under these agreements due to the Trust
having no prior claims. Based on experience, the
Trust would expect the risk of loss to be remote.
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8. Financial
Highlights
 

   

Three months

ended


September 30,

2022  

Three months

ended


September 30,

2021    

Nine months

ended


September 30,

2022  

Nine months

ended


September 30,

2021  

Per Unit Performance                                
(for a unit outstanding throughout the period)                                
                                 
Net asset value per unit at beginning of period   $ 6.36    $ 11.83      $ 15.55    $ 9.91  *
                                 

Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations                                
Net realized gain (loss) and change in unrealized appreciation

(depreciation) on investment in Bitcoin     0.21      2.98        (8.92)     4.96   
Net investment loss     (0.03)     (0.03)       (0.09)     (0.09)  

Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations     0.18      2.95        (9.01)     4.87   
                                 
Net asset value per unit at end of period   $ 6.54    $ 14.78      $ 6.54    $ 14.78   
                                 
Total return     2.83%    24.94%      (57.94)%    49.14% 
                                 
Supplemental Data                                
Ratios to average net asset value Expenses     1.38%    0.83%**     1.14%    0.76%**
                                 

Net investment loss     (1.38)%    (0.83)%      (1.14)%    (0.76)% 
 
*The net asset value per unit has been adjusted
to retroactively reflect the 4:1 Unit split effective January 5, 2021.
** Such percentages are after expenses waivers.
The Sponsor voluntarily waived a portion of Other Expenses (equal to 0.07% of average net assets, annualized for the period less
than
one year).
 
An
individual Unitholder’s return, ratios, and per Unit performance may vary from those presented above based on the timing
of Unit transactions. Total return and ratios to average net
asset value are calculated for the Unitholders taken as a whole. Ratios
have been annualized for the partial periods ended September 30, 2022 and September 30, 2021.
 
9. Subsequent
Events
 
There are no events that have occurred that
require disclosure other than that which has already been disclosed in these notes to the financial statements.
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Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations
 

The following discussion
and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations should be read together with our unaudited financial statements
and related notes included
elsewhere in this Quarterly Report, which have been prepared in accordance with GAAP. The following
discussion may contain forward-looking statements based on assumptions we
believe to be reasonable. Our actual results could differ
materially from those discussed in these forward-looking statements. Factors that could cause or contribute to these differences
include, but are not limited to, those set forth under Part II, Item 1A. Risk Factors in this Quarterly Report.

 
Trust Overview

The
Trust is a passive investment vehicle and its assets will not be actively managed. As a result, it will not engage in any activities
designed to obtain a profit from, or to ameliorate
losses caused by, changes in the market prices of Bitcoins. The investment objective
of the Trust is for the Units to reflect the performance of Bitcoin as measured by reference to Coin
Metrics CMBI Bitcoin Index
(the “Index”), less the aggregate Trust expenses and other liabilities. To date, the Trust has not met its investment
objective.

The
Units are intended to constitute a cost-effective and convenient means of gaining investment exposure to Bitcoin. However, an investment
in the Units may operate and perform
differently over time, and at any given time, than an investment directly in Bitcoin due to
such factors as Trust fees and expenses, the quantity of Units available for trading, and the
relative liquidity, and differences
 in the markets trading Bitcoin from the markets trading the Units (e.g., hours of operation, marketplace rules, clearance and settlement,
 market
participants). Although the Units will not be the exact equivalent of a direct investment in Bitcoin, they provide investors
with an alternative that constitutes a relatively cost-effective way
to participate in Bitcoin markets through the securities market.
The Units have been quoted on OTC Markets since February 12, 2021, and on
OTCQX under the symbol “OBTC” since
February 26, 2021, and to date have not met their investment objective.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates
 

Investment Transactions and Revenue
Recognition
 

The Trust considers
investment transactions to be the receipt of Bitcoin for Units creations and the delivery of Bitcoin for Units redemptions or for
payment of expenses in Bitcoin. At this
time, the Trust is not accepting redemption requests from unitholders. The Trust records
its investment transactions on a trade date basis and changes in fair value are reflected as the
net change in unrealized appreciation
 or depreciation on investments. Realized gains and losses are calculated using a first in, first out method. Realized gains and
 losses are
recognized in connection with transactions including settling obligations for the Management Fee and other expenses
in Bitcoin. 
 
Principal Market and Fair Value Determination

 
To determine which Bitcoin market will serve
as the Trust’s principal market (or in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market) for purposes of calculating
the
Trust’s NAV, the Trust follows FASB ASC 820-10, which outlines the application of fair value accounting. ASC 820-10 determines
fair value to be the price that would be received for
Bitcoin in a current sale, which assumes an orderly transaction between market
participants on the measurement date. ASC 820-10 requires the Trust to assume that Bitcoin is sold in
its principal market to market
participants or, in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market. Market participants are defined as buyers
and sellers in the principal
or most advantageous market that are independent, knowledgeable, and willing and able to transact.

 
The
Trust purchases Bitcoin directly from various counterparties, such as Galaxy Digital, Jane Street, and Cumberland DRW LLC, and
does not itself transact in any Bitcoin markets.
The purchase price of Bitcoin from our counterparties may vary significantly.
The Trust looks to these counterparties when assessing entity-specific and market-based volume and the
level of activity in the
Bitcoin markets. The Trust determines the value of Bitcoin at any given time by
 reference to the market price of Bitcoin traded on Coinbase Pro, the Trust’s
principal market, as determined at 4:00 p.m.,
New York time on each business day (the “Bitcoin Market Price”). The Trust evaluates its principal market selection
(or in the absence of a
principal market the most advantageous market) at least annually and conducts a quarterly analysis to determine
(i) if there have been recent changes to each Bitcoin market’s trading
volume and level of activity in the trailing twelve
months, (ii) if any Bitcoin markets have developed that the Trust has access to, or (iii) if recent changes to a Bitcoin market’s
price
stability have occurred that would materially impact the selection of the principal market and necessitate a change in the
Trust’s determination of its principal market. The Trust does not
anticipate changing its principal market more frequently
than annually, in connection with its annual evaluation of its principal market selection and annual financial audit. Each annual
evaluation will take into account the findings from the Trust’s quarterly reviews.
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The cost basis of a Trust investment in Bitcoin
recorded by the Trust for financial reporting purposes is the fair value of the Bitcoin at the time of contribution to the Trust.
The Bitcoin
cost basis recorded by the Trust may differ from the value of the proceeds collected by the Sponsor from the sale of
the corresponding Units to investors.

 
Investment Company Considerations

 
The Trust is an investment company for GAAP
purposes and follows accounting and reporting guidance in accordance with the FASB ASC Topic 946, Financial Services –
Investment
Companies. The Trust uses fair value as its method of accounting for Bitcoin in accordance with its classification
as an investment company for accounting purposes. The Trust is not a
registered investment company under the Investment Company
Act of 1940. GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the
financial statements
and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates and these differences could be material.

 
Review of Financial Results (unaudited)

 
 
Financial Highlights for the Three
and Nine Months Ended September 30, 2022 and 2021
 
    Three Months Ended September 30,     Nine Months Ended September 30,  
    2022     2021     2022     2021  
Net realized gain (loss) and net change in unrealized appreciation
(depreciation) on investment in Bitcoin   $ 1,673,140    $ 24,809,981    $ (74,368,046)    $ 10,194,503 
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations   $ 1,474,257    $ 24,577,170    $ (75,148,019)    $ 9,557,239 
Net assets   $ 54,525,149    $ 123,291,217    $ 54,525,149    $ 123,291,217 

 
Net realized and unrealized gain on investment
in Bitcoin for the three months ended September 30, 2022 was $1,673,140 which includes a realized gain of $195,373 on the transfer
of
Bitcoins to pay the Management Fee and other expenses and net change in unrealized appreciation on investment in Bitcoin of
 $1,477,767. Net realized and unrealized gain on
investment in Bitcoin for the period was driven by Bitcoin price appreciation from
$18,895.01 per Bitcoin as of June 30, 2022 to $19,480.51 per Bitcoin as of September 30, 2022. Net
increase in net assets resulting
from operations was $1,474,257 for the three months ended September 30, 2022, which consisted of the net realized and unrealized
gain on investment
in Bitcoin, less the Management Fee of $73,637 and other expenses of $125,246. Net assets increased to $54,525,149
at September 30, 2022, a 3% increase for the period. The
increase in net assets resulted from the aforementioned Bitcoin price
appreciation which was partially offset by the Trust’s expenses of $198,883 for the period.

 
Net realized and unrealized gain on investment
in Bitcoin for the three months ended September 30, 2021 was $24,809,981, which includes a realized loss of $11,480 on the transfer
of
Bitcoins to pay the Management Fee and other expenses and net change in unrealized appreciation on investment in Bitcoin of
$24,821,461. Net realized and unrealized gain on
investment in Bitcoin for the period was driven by Bitcoin price appreciation
from $34,764.81 per Bitcoin as of June 30, 2021 to $43,529.16 per Bitcoin as of September 30, 2021. Net
increase in net assets
 resulting from operations was $24,577,170 for the three months ended September 30, 2021, which consisted of the net realized and
 unrealized gain on
investment in Bitcoin, less the Management Fee of $146,014 and other expenses of $86,797, net of waivers. Net
assets increased to $123,291,217 at September 30, 2021, a 25%
increase for the period. The increase in net assets resulted from
the aforementioned Bitcoin price appreciation and the capital contribution of approximately 9.55 Bitcoin with a value of
$384,982
to the Trust in connection with Units issuance during the period, which was partially offset by the Trust’s Net expenses
of $232,811 for the period.
 
Net realized and unrealized loss on investment
in Bitcoin for the nine months ended September 30, 2022 was $74,368,046, which includes a realized gain of $648,250 on the transfer
of
Bitcoins to pay the Management Fee and other expenses and net change in unrealized depreciation on investment in Bitcoin of
 $75,016,296. Net realized and unrealized loss on
investment in Bitcoin for the period was driven by Bitcoin price depreciation
from $45,867.86 per Bitcoin as of December 31, 2021, to $19,480.51 per Bitcoin as of September 30, 2022.
Net decrease in net assets
 resulting from operations was $75,148,019 for the nine months ended September 30, 2022, which consisted of the net realized and
unrealized loss on
investment in Bitcoin, less the Management Fee of $326,553 and other expenses of $453,420. Net assets decreased
to $54,525,149 at September 30, 2022, a 58% decrease for the
period. The decrease in net assets resulted from the aforementioned
Bitcoin price depreciation and the Trust’s expenses of $779,973 for the period.
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Net realized and unrealized gain on investment
in Bitcoin for the nine months ended September 30, 2021 was $10,194,503 which includes a realized loss of $72,220 on the transfer
of
Bitcoins to pay the Management Fee and other expenses and net change in unrealized appreciation on investment in Bitcoin of
$10,266,723. Net realized and unrealized gain on
investment in Bitcoin for the period was driven by Bitcoin price appreciation
from $29,026.66 per Bitcoin as of December 31, 2020, to $43,529.16 per Bitcoin as of September 30, 2021.
Net increase in net assets
 resulting from operations was $9,557,239 for the nine months ended September 30, 2021, which consisted of the net realized and
 unrealized gain on
investment in Bitcoin, less the Management Fee of $410,107 and other expenses of $227,157, net of waivers. Net
assets increased to $123,291,217 at September 30, 2021, a 175%
increase for the period. The increase in net assets resulted from
the aforementioned Bitcoin price appreciation and the contribution of approximately 1,299.49 Bitcoin with a value of
$68,827,296
to the Trust in connection with Units issuance during the period, which was partially offset by the Trust’s Net expenses
of $637,264 for the period.
 
Cash Resources and Liquidity

 
When selling Bitcoins to pay expenses, the Sponsor
endeavors to sell the exact number of Bitcoins needed to pay expenses in order to minimize the Trust’s holdings of assets
other
than Bitcoin. As a consequence, the Sponsor expects that the Trust will not record any cash flow from its operations and
that its cash balance will be zero at the end of each reporting
period. The prices of digital assets, specifically Bitcoin, have
experienced substantial volatility, which may reflect “bubble” type volatility, meaning that high or low prices may
have little or
no relationship to identifiable market forces, may be subject to rapidly changing investor sentiment, and may be
influenced by factors such as technology, regulatory void or changes,
fraudulent actors, manipulation, and media reporting. Bitcoin
may have value based on various factors, including their acceptance as a means of exchange by consumers and others,
scarcity, and
market demand.

 
In
exchange for the Management Fee, the Sponsor has agreed to bear the
routine operational, administrative and other ordinary fees and expenses incurred by the Trust. The Trust is
not aware of any trends,
demands, conditions or events that are reasonably likely to result in material changes to its liquidity needs.
 
Selected Operating Data
 
    Three Months Ended September 30,     Nine Months Ended September 30,    
    2022     2021     2022     2021    
Bitcoins:                              
Opening balance     2,816.07      2,829.85      2,828.93      1,548.46   
Purchases     —      9.55      —      1,299.49   
Management Fee, related party     (3.46)     (3.70)     (10.36)     (8.66)  
Other Expenses     (6.92)     (0.88)     (12.88)     (4.47)  
Closing balance     2,805.69      2,834.82      2,805.69      2,834.82   
Accrued but unpaid Management Fee, related party     (1.13)     (1.14)     (1.13)     (1.14)  
Accrued but unpaid Other Expenses     —      (1.30)     —      (1.30)  
Net closing balance     2,804.56      2,832.38      2,804.56      2,832.38   
Number of Units:                              
Opening balance     8,340,536      8,312,486      8,340,536      4,529,312  *
Issuance     —      28,050      —      3,811,224   
Closing balance     8,340,536      8,340,536      8,340,536      8,340,536   

*Units have been adjusted retroactively
to reflect the 4:1 Unit split effective January 5, 2021.
 

    As of September 30,  
    2022     2021  
NAV per Unit   $ 6.54    $ 14.78 
Bitcoin Market Price   $ 19,480.51    $ 43,529.16 
Bitcoin Holdings per Unit     0.00034      0.00034 

 
Historical
Digital Asset Holdings and Bitcoin Prices

 
As movements in the
price of Bitcoins will directly affect the price of the Units, investors should understand recent movements in the price of Bitcoin.
Investors, however, should also be
aware that past movements in the Bitcoin price are
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not indicators of future movements. Movements
may be influenced by various factors, including, but not limited to, government regulation, security breaches experienced by service
providers, as well as political and economic uncertainties around the world.
 
The following chart illustrates the movements in the NAV and the
Bitcoin Market Price (referred to in the chart as “Market Price”) from the beginning of the Trust’s operations
on January
3, 2019 to September 30, 2022.
 

 
The table below illustrates the movements in
the Bitcoin Market Price since the beginning of the Trust’s operations on January 3, 2019. Since the beginning of the Trust’s
operations to
September 30, 2022 the Bitcoin Market Price has ranged from $3,358.67 to $67,371.70, with the straight average being
$23,924.12. The Sponsor has not observed a material difference
between the Bitcoin Market Price and average prices from the constituent
Bitcoin exchanges individually or as a group.

 
Period   Average     High     Date   Low     Date   End of period 
From January 3, 2019 to December 31, 2019   $ 7,379.15    $ 13,724.33    6/26/2019  $ 3,358.67    2/7/2019  $ 7,153.38 
Year ended December 31, 2020   $ 11,131.27    $ 29,026.66    12/31/2020  $ 4,956.92    3/16/2020  $ 29,026.66 
Year ended December 31, 2021   $ 47,524.08    $ 67,371.70    11/9/2021  $ 29,785.71    7/20/2021  $ 45,867.86 
Nine months ended September 30, 2022   $ 31,595.35    $ 47,982.33    3/28/2022  $ 18,808.23    9/23/2022  $ 19,480.51 
January 3, 2019 (the inception of the Trust’s operations) to September
30, 2022   $ 23,924.12    $ 67,371.70    11/9/2021  $ 3,358.67    2/7/2019  $ 19,480.51 

 
Secondary Market Trading

 
The Trust’s Units have been quoted on
OTC Markets since February 12, 2021, and on OTCQX since February 26, 2021 under the symbol “OBTC.” The price of the
Units as quoted on
OTCQX (and OTC Markets) has varied significantly from the NAV per Unit. From February 12, 2021 to September
30, 2022, the maximum premium of the closing price of the Units
quoted on OTCQX (and OTC Markets) over the value of the Trust’s
NAV per Unit was approximately 240% and the average daily discount since the Units were first traded on OTC
Markets on February
12, 2021 was approximately 4%. As of September 30, 2022, the Trust’s Units were quoted on OTCQX at a discount of approximately
24% to the Trust’s NAV per
Unit.

 
The historical premium of the closing price
of the Units quoted on OTCQX and OTC Markets as compared with the NAV per Unit has varied, from a high of 240% on February 16,
2021
(closing price $56.39 per Unit on OTCQX (and OTC Markets) and NAV per Unit $16.58) to a low (i.e., discount) of -30% on June
7, 2022 (closing price $7.28 per Unit on OTCQX (and
OTC Markets) and NAV per Unit $10.47). The historical premiums and discounts
at times reflect a material deviation from the Bitcoin Market Price.
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The following table sets
out the range of high and low closing prices for the Units as reported by OTCQX (or OTC Markets) and the Trust’s NAV per
Unit for the period from February 12,
2021 to September 30, 2022. The Trust’s Bitcoin Holdings per Unit for the period was
0.00034.

High     Low  
OTC


Markets     NAV
per Unit     OTC

Markets     NAV
per Unit  

  2/16/2021      11/9/2021      9/27/2022      9/23/2022 
$ 56.39    $ 22.86    $ 4.85    $ 6.31 

 
Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures
about Market Risk

 
Not applicable.

 
Item 4. Controls and Procedures

 
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and
Procedures
 
Disclosure controls and procedures are controls
and other procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our reports filed or submitted under
the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), is recorded, processed, summarized and reported
within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms.
Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation,
 controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in company reports filed or
submitted under
the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to management, including our Chief Executive Officer (who serves as our principal
executive officer) and Chief
Financial Officer (who serves as our principal financial and accounting officer), to allow timely
decisions regarding required disclosure.

As previously described
in Part I, Item 4 of our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2021, Part II, Item 9A of our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2021 and Part I, Item 4 of our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q
for the fiscal quarters ended March 31, 2022 and June 30, 2022, management made
enhancements to remediate the previously reported
 material weakness in our internal controls and procedures. The ongoing remediation efforts include hiring additional qualified
accounting and financial reporting personnel, providing greater access to accounting literature, research materials and documents
and increased communication among our personnel
and third-party professionals with whom we consult regarding financial statements
presentation.

As required by Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15 under
the Exchange Act, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer carried out an evaluation of the effectiveness of the
design and
operation of our disclosure controls and procedures as of September 30, 2022. Based upon their evaluation, our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that our
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e)
and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act) were ineffective.
 
Changes in Internal Control over Financial
Reporting
 
There was no change in our internal control
over financial reporting that occurred during the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2022, that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely
to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II – OTHER INFORMATION
 

Item 1. Legal Proceedings
 

None.
 

Item 1A. Risk Factors
 
Except as noted below, there have been no material changes to the
risk factors previously disclosed under “Item 1A. Risk Factors” of the Trust’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the
year ended December 31, 2021.
 
Failure  of  funds  that  hold  digital  assets  or  that  have  exposure  to  digital
 assets through derivatives to receive SEC approval to list their shares on exchanges could
adversely affect the value of the Shares.
 
There have been
a growing a number of attempts to list on national securities exchanges the shares of funds that hold digital assets or that have
exposures to digital assets through
derivatives. These investment vehicles attempt to provide institutional and retail investors
exposure to markets for digital assets and related products. The SEC has repeatedly denied
such requests. In January 2018, the
SEC’s Division of Investment Management outlined several questions that sponsors would be expected to address before the
SEC will consider
granting approval for funds holding “substantial amounts” of cryptocurrencies or “cryptocurrency-related
 products.” The questions, which focus on specific requirements of the
Investment Company Act of 1940, generally fall into
one of five key areas: valuation, liquidity, custody, arbitrage and potential manipulation. The SEC has not explicitly stated whether
each of the questions set forth would also need to be addressed by entities with similar products and investment strategies that
instead pursue registered offerings under the Securities
Act, although such entities would need to comply with the registration
and prospectus disclosure requirements of the Securities Act. Requests to list the shares of other funds on
national securities
exchanges have also been submitted to the SEC. Although the SEC approved several futures-based Bitcoin ETFs in October 2021, it
has not approved any requests
to list the shares of digital asset funds like the Trust to date. The requests to list the shares
of digital asset funds submitted by the Chicago Board Options Exchange (“CBOE”) and the
NYSE Arca in 2019 were withdrawn
or received disapprovals. Subsequently, NYSE Arca and CBOE filed several new requests to list shares of various digital asset funds
 in 2021.
Several of those requests were recently denied by the SEC in 2021 and to date in 2022. The exchange listing of shares
of digital asset funds would create more opportunities for
institutional and retail investors to invest in the digital asset market.
If exchange-listing requests are not approved by the SEC and further requests are ultimately denied by the SEC,
increased investment
interest by institutional or retail investors could fail to materialize, which could reduce the demand for digital assets generally
and therefore adversely affect the
value of the Shares.
 
Substantial
sales or dispositions by a large Unitholder could negatively impact the price of our Units in the secondary market.
 
The market price of
our Units could decline as a result of substantial sales or dispositions of our Units by large Unitholders. A large disposition
of Units may cause a negative perception
of our Units in the market and could result in other Unitholders deciding to sell and
further disrupt the market price of our Units.
 
Unitholders are
bound by the fee-shifting provision contained in the subscription agreement, which may discourage actions against us.

 
The subscription agreement also provides that
if any legal action or any arbitration or other proceeding is brought for the enforcement of the subscription agreement or because
of an
alleged dispute, breach, default or misrepresentation in connection with any of the provisions in the subscription agreement,
the successful or prevailing party or parties shall be entitled
to recover reasonable attorneys’ fees and their costs incurred
in that action nor proceedings, in addition to any other relief to which they may be entitled; provided, however, that the
foregoing
shall not apply to any claim, suit, action or proceeding brought to enforce any duty or liability created by the federal securities
laws. In the event a Unitholder initiates or asserts
a claim against us, including the Trust, our Sponsor and its officers, in
accordance with the dispute resolution provisions contained in the subscription agreement and the Unitholder
does not prevail,
the Unitholder will be obligated to reimburse us for all reasonable costs and expenses incurred in connection with such claim,
including, but not limited to, reasonable
attorney’s fees and expenses and costs of appeal, if any. The subscription agreement
does not define what constitutes a successful or prevailing party, though we intend to apply a
broad interpretation to such provision
to apply the fee shifting provision broadly. Whether a specific judgment satisfies the applicable criteria and the extent of recovery
for applicable
fees and expenses will be subject to judicial interpretation. The enforceability of fee shifting provisions have
been challenged in legal proceedings, and it is possible that a court could
find this type of provision to be inapplicable to,
or unenforceable in respect of, one or more of the specified types of actions or proceedings. The provision could discourage Unitholder
lawsuits that might otherwise benefit the Trust or its Unitholders.
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The
Trust does not maintain audit or inspection rights under the Custodial Services Agreement, and as such our Bitcoin Holdings held
in the custodial account cannot be
independently verified.
 
The
Trust does not enjoy audit or inspection rights under the Custodial Services Agreement and cannot independently verify the Bitcoin
Holdings held in the custodial account. The
Sponsor relies on the Custodian’s System and Organization Controls (“SOC”)
reports to provide assurances as to the existence of the Trust’s Bitcoin at the Custodian. SOC reports are
internal control
 evaluations conducted by independent auditors. SOC 1 reports broadly comment on controls and processes that impact financial statements
and reporting. SOC 2
reports comment on controls and processes that address the security, availability, processing integrity, confidentiality
and privacy. SOC 1 and 2 reports can be subcategorized into Type
I, which is an attestation of controls at a service organization
at specific point in time, and Type II, which is an attestation of controls as a service organization over a period of time. The
Custodian engages an independent auditor to conduct both a SOC 1, Type II audit and a SOC 2, Type II audit. Such reports cannot
specifically identify the existence of the Trust’s
Bitcoin Holdings at the Custodian. The Trust can use such reports to demonstrate
the existence of effective controls in place by the Custodian providing assurance and confidence in the
Custodian’s service
delivery processes and controls for digital assets.
 
The Trust’s Bitcoin Holdings may
be considered property of a bankruptcy estate should our Custodian initiate bankruptcy proceedings and the Trust could be considered
an unsecured creditor, and the Custodian’s assets may not be adequate to satisfy a claim by the Trust.

 
Due to the uncertainty of the treatment of digital
 assets in a bankruptcy proceeding, the Trust’s Bitcoin Holdings may be considered property of a bankruptcy estate should
 our
Custodian initiate bankruptcy proceedings, and the Trust could potentially be considered an unsecured creditor. Generally,
creditors in a bankruptcy case and the priority of payment for
their claims are distinguished by the type of claims they hold and
creditors whose claims are secured by assets of the estate are in a superior position, and an unsecured creditor is
generally in
the lowest priority position. In the event that our Custodian initiates bankruptcy proceedings and the Trust is considered an unsecured
creditor, there can be no assurance
that we will be able to recover our Bitcoin Holdings or that there will be sufficient assets
to satisfy our claim, which would have a material adverse effect on the Trust.
 
Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity
Securities and Use of Proceeds

 
None.

 
Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

 
None.

 
Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

 
Not applicable.

 
Item 5. Other Information

 
None.
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Item 6. Exhibits
 

Exhibit

Number

 
Exhibit Description

     
31.1   Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, with respect to the Trust’s

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2022.
     

31.2   Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, with respect to the Trust’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2022.

     
32.1   Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, with respect to the Trust’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the

quarter ended September 30, 2022.
     

32.2   Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, with respect to the Trust’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2022.

     
101.INS   XBRL Instance Document, filed herewith. The instance document does not appear in the interactive data file because its XBRL tags are embedded within the inline XBRL

document.

101.SCH   XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document, filed herewith

101.CAL   XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document, filed herewith

101.DEF   XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definitions Linkbase Document, filed herewith

101.LAB   XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document, filed herewith

101.PRE   XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document, filed herewith

104   Cover Page Interactive Data File – The cover page interactive data file does not appear in the interactive data file because its XBRL tags are embedded within the inline
XBRL document.
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SIGNATURES
 

Pursuant to the requirements
of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on
its behalf by the undersigned
in the capacities* indicated, thereunto duly authorized.

 
  Osprey Funds, LLC as Sponsor of Osprey Bitcoin Trust
     
  By:  /s/ Gregory D. King
    Name:  Gregory D. King
    Title: Chief Executive Officer*
       
  By:  /s/ Robert J. Rokose
    Name: Robert J. Rokose
    Title: Chief Financial Officer*
 
Date: November 9, 2022
* The Registrant is a trust and the persons are signing in their capacities as officers or directors of Osprey Funds, LLC, the Sponsor of the Registrant.
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Exhibit 31.1
 

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a)

AND 15d-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS AMENDED, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO


SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
 

I, Gregory D. King, certify that:
 
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report of Osprey Bitcoin Trust (“Trust”);
 
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the

circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report;
 
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in
all material respects the financial condition, results of

operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;
 
4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-

15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and have:
 

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report
is being prepared;

 
b. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls

and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on
such evaluation; and
 

c. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s
fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report)
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting; and

 
5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control
over financial reporting, to the auditors of the Registrant:
 

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the
registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

 
b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves persons who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

 
Date: November 9, 2022
 
/s/
Gregory D. King  
Gregory D. King *
Chief Executive Officer

 

 
* The Registrant is a trust and Mr. King is signing in his capacity as Chief Executive Officer of Osprey Funds, LLC, the Sponsor
of the Registrant.

 

Exhibit 31.2
 

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a)

AND 15d-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS AMENDED, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO


SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
 

I, Robert J. Rokose, certify that:
 
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report of Osprey Bitcoin Trust (“Trust”);
 
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the

circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report;
 
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in
all material respects the financial condition, results of

operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;
 
4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-

15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and have:
 

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report
is being prepared;

 
b. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls

and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on
such evaluation; and
 

c. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s



fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report)
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting; and

 
5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control
over financial reporting, to the auditors of the Registrant:
 

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the
registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

 
b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves persons who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

 
Date: November 9, 2022
 
/s/
Robert J. Rokose  
Robert J. Rokose*
Chief Financial Officer

 

 
* The Registrant is a trust and Mr. Rokose is signing in his capacity as Chief Financial Officer of Osprey Funds, LLC, the Sponsor
of the Registrant.

 

Exhibit 32.1
 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO

18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350


AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

 
In connection
with the Quarterly Report of Osprey Bitcoin Trust (the “Trust”) on Form 10-Q for the period ended
September 30, 2022 as filed with the Securities and Exchange

Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Gregory
D. King, Chief Executive Officer of Osprey Funds, LLC, the Sponsor of the Trust, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as
adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

 
(1) The Report
fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
 
(2) The information
contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the Trust.
 

/s/ Gregory D. King  
Gregory D. King *  
Chief Executive Officer  
November 9, 2022  

 
* The Registrant is a trust and Mr. King is signing in his capacity as Chief Executive Officer of Osprey Funds, LLC, the Sponsor
of the Trust.

 

Exhibit 32.2
 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT
OF 2002

 
In connection
with the Quarterly Report of Osprey Bitcoin Trust (the “Trust”) on Form 10-Q for the period ended
September 30, 2022 as filed with the Securities and Exchange

Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Robert
J. Rokose, Chief Financial Officer of Osprey Funds, LLC, the Sponsor of the Trust, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350,
as
adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

 
(1) The Report
fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
 
(2) The information
contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the Trust.
 

/s/ Robert J. Rokose  
Robert J. Rokose*  
Chief Financial Officer  
November 9, 2022  

 
* The Registrant is a trust and Mr. Rokose is signing in his capacity as Chief Financial Officer of Osprey Funds, LLC, the Sponsor
of the Trust.

 

Document And Entity
Information - shares




9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022 Oct. 28, 2022

Document Information Line Items    
Entity Registrant Name Osprey Bitcoin Trust  
Trading Symbol N/A  
Document Type 10-Q  
Current Fiscal Year End Date --12-31  
Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding   8,340,536
Amendment Flag false  
Entity Central Index Key 0001767057  
Entity Current Reporting Status Yes  
Entity Filer Category Non-accelerated Filer  
Document Period End Date Sep. 30, 2022  
Document Fiscal Year Focus 2022  
Document Fiscal Period Focus Q3  
Entity Small Business true  
Entity Emerging Growth Company true  
Entity Shell Company false  
Entity Ex Transition Period false  
Document Quarterly Report true  
Document Transition Report false  
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Entity File Number 000-56307  
Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code DE  
Entity Tax Identification Number 37-6695894  
Entity Address, Address Line One 1241 Post Road  
Entity Address, Address Line Two 2nd Floor  
Entity Address, City or Town Fairfield  
Entity Address, State or Province CT  
Entity Address, Postal Zip Code 06824  
City Area Code 914  
Local Phone Number 214-4697  
Title of 12(b) Security N/A  
Security Exchange Name NONE  
Entity Interactive Data Current Yes  

Statements of Assets and
Liabilities - USD ($)



Sep. 30, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

Assets    
Investment in Bitcoin, at fair value (cost $75,862,442 and $75,945,739, respectively) $ 54,656,306 $ 129,756,984
Cash 257 257
Total assets 54,656,563 129,757,241
Liabilities    
Management Fee payable 21,972 53,985
Other payable 109,442 30,088
Total liabilities 131,414 84,073
Net assets 54,525,149 129,673,168
Net assets    
Paid-in capital 76,978,282 76,978,282
Accumulated net investment loss (1,977,466) (1,197,493)
Accumulated net realized gain on investment in Bitcoin 725,804 77,554
Accumulated net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investment in Bitcoin $ (21,201,471) $ 53,814,825
Units issued and outstanding, no par value (unlimited Units authorized) (in Shares) 8,340,536 8,340,536
Net asset value per Unit (in Dollars per share) $ 6.54 $ 15.55

Statements of Assets and
Liabilities (Parentheticals) -

USD ($)



Sep. 30, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

Statement of Financial Position [Abstract]    
Investment in Bitcoin, cost $ 75,862,442 $ 75,945,739

Schedules of Investment



9 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

USD ($)
Dec. 31, 2021

USD ($)
Schedules Of Investment Abstract    
Investment in Bitcoin, at fair value, Units (in Dollars) $ 54,656,306 $ 129,756,984
Investment in Bitcoin, at fair value, Fair Value 2,805.69 2,828.93
Investment in Bitcoin, at fair value, Percentage of Net Assets 100.00% 100.00%
Liabilities, less cash (in Dollars) $ (131,157) $ (83,816)
Liabilities, less cash 0.00% 0.00%
(in Dollars) $ 54,525,149 $ 129,673,168

100.00% 100.00%

Schedules of Investment
(Parentheticals) - USD ($)



Sep. 30, 2022 Dec. 31, 2021

Schedules Of Investment Abstract    
Investment in Bitcoin, cost $ 75,862,442 $ 75,945,739

Statements of Operations -
USD ($)




3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended
Sep. 30,

2022
Sep. 30,

2021 Sep. 30, 2022 Sep. 30, 2021

Expenses        
Management Fee $ 73,637 $ 146,014 $ 326,553 $ 410,107
Other 125,246 142,297 453,420 282,657
Total expenses 198,883 288,311 779,973 692,764
Other expenses waived by the Sponsor   (55,500)   (55,500)
Net expenses 198,883 232,811 779,973 637,264
Net investment loss (198,883) (232,811) (779,973) (637,264)
Net realized gain (loss) and net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investment in
Bitcoin        

Net realized gain (loss) on investment in Bitcoin 195,373 (11,480) 648,250 (72,220)
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Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investment in Bitcoin 1,477,767 24,821,461 (75,016,296) 10,266,723
Total net realized gain (loss) and net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investment in
Bitcoin 1,673,140 24,809,981 (74,368,046) 10,194,503

Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations $ 1,474,257 $ 24,577,170 $
(75,148,019) $ 9,557,239

Statements of Changes in
Net Assets




3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

USD ($)
shares

Sep. 30, 2021
USD ($)
shares

Sep. 30, 2022
USD ($)
shares

Sep. 30, 2021
USD ($)
shares

Increase (decrease) in net assets from operations        
Net investment loss $ (198,883) $ (232,811) $ (779,973) $ (637,264)
Net realized gain (loss) on investment in Bitcoin 195,373 (11,480) 648,250 (72,220)
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investment in Bitcoin 1,477,767 24,821,461 (75,016,296) 10,266,723
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations 1,474,257 24,577,170 (75,148,019) 9,557,239
Increase in net assets from capital transactions        
Subscriptions   384,982   68,827,296
Net Increase (decrease) in net assets 1,474,257 24,962,152 (75,148,019) 78,384,535
Net assets at the beginning of the period 53,050,892 98,329,065 129,673,168 44,906,682
Net assets at the end of the period $ 54,525,149 $ 123,291,217 $ 54,525,149 $ 123,291,217
Change in units issued and outstanding        
Units issued and outstanding at the beginning of the period (in Shares) | shares 8,340,536 8,312,486 [1] 8,340,536 4,529,312 [1]

Units issued and outstanding at the end of the period (in Shares) | shares 8,340,536 8,340,536 8,340,536 8,340,536
Subscriptions   28,050   3,811,224

[1] Units have been adjusted retroactively to reflect the 4:1 Unit split effective January 5, 2021.

Organization



9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

Accounting Policies
[Abstract]  

Organization, Consolidation
and Presentation of Financial
Statements Disclosure [Text
Block]

1. Organization
 
Osprey Bitcoin Trust (the “Trust”)
is a Delaware Statutory Trust, formed on January 3, 2019, which commenced operations on January 22, 2019 and
is governed by
 the Second Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust and Trust Agreement dated November 1, 2020, as amended by the
Amendment to
Trust Agreement dated April 15, 2022 (the “Trust Agreement”). In general, the Trust holds Bitcoin and, from time to
 time, issues
common units of fractional undivided beneficial interest (“Units”) in exchange for Bitcoin. The investment
objective of the Trust is for the Units to track
the price of Bitcoin, less liabilities and expenses of the Trust. The Units are
designed as a convenient and cost-effective method for investors to gain
investment exposure to Bitcoin, similar to a direct investment
in Bitcoin.
 
Osprey Funds, LLC (the “Sponsor”)
acts as the sponsor of the Trust. Other funds under the Osprey name are also managed by the Sponsor. The
Sponsor is responsible
for the day-to-day administration of the Trust pursuant to the provisions of the Trust Agreement. The Sponsor is responsible
for
preparing and providing annual reports on behalf of the Trust to investors and is also responsible for selecting and monitoring
the Trust’s service
providers. As consideration for the Sponsor’s services, the Trust pays the Sponsor a Management
Fee (as defined herein) as discussed in Notes 2
and 5.
 
Fidelity Digital Asset Services, LLC was
the custodian for the Trust as of and for the year ended December 31, 2021. During March 2022, the Trust
changed custodians to
Coinbase Custody Trust Company, LLC (the “Custodian”). The Custodian is responsible for safeguarding the Bitcoin held
by
the Trust.
 
The transfer agent for the Trust (the “Transfer
Agent”) is Continental Stock Transfer  & Trust Company. The Transfer Agent is responsible the
issuance and redemption
of Units, the payment, if any, of distributions with respect to the Units, the recording of the issuance of the Units and the
maintaining
of certain records therewith.

Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies




9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

Accounting Policies
[Abstract]  

Significant Accounting
Policies [Text Block]

2. Summary
of Significant Accounting Policies
 
Basis of Presentation
 
The financial statements are expressed in
US dollars and have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States (“GAAP”).
The Trust qualifies as an investment company for accounting purposes pursuant to the accounting and reporting guidance
under Financial
 Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 946, Financial Services
 – Investment
Companies. The Trust is not registered with U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) under
the Investment Company Act of 1940. The
results for the nine months ended September 30, 2022 and 2021 are not necessarily indicative
of the results for the entire year or any subsequent
interim period. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with
 the audited financial statements and notes thereto included in the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2021.
 
Use of Estimates
 
GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. The most significant estimate
 in the financial statements is the fair value of investments in Bitcoin. Actual results could differ from those
estimates and these
differences could be material.
 
Cash
 
Cash is received by the Trust from investors
and converted into Bitcoin for investment. Cash held by the Trust represents deposits maintained with
Signature Bank (New York).
At times, bank deposits may be in excess of federally insured limits. In accordance with ASC 230 “Statement of Cash
Flows”,
the Trust qualifies for an exemption from the requirement
to provide a statement of cash flows and
has elected not to provide a statement of cash flows.
 
Subscriptions and Redemptions of Units
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Proceeds received by the Trust from the
issuance and sale of Units consist of Bitcoin deposits and forked or airdropped cryptocurrency coins from
the Bitcoin Network,
or their respective U.S. dollar cash equivalents. Such Bitcoins (or cash equivalent) will only be (1) owned by the Trust and held
by the Custodian (or, if cash, used by the Sponsor to purchase Bitcoins to be held by the Custodian), (2) disbursed (or converted
to U.S. dollars, if
necessary) to pay the Trust’s expenses, (3) distributed to Accredited Investors (subject to obtaining
 regulatory approval from the SEC described
below) in connection with the redemption of Units, (4) distributed (or converted to
U.S. dollars, prior to distribution, to Unitholders as dividends, and
(5) liquidated in the event that the Trust terminates or
as otherwise required by law or regulation.
 
The Trust conducts its transactions in Bitcoin,
including receiving Bitcoin for the creation of Units and delivering Bitcoin for the redemption of Units (if
a redemption program
were to be established) and for the payment of the Management Fee.
 
During June 2020, the Trust began a continuous
offering of up to $5,000,000 of Units with no par value, each Unit representing a fractional undivided
beneficial interest in the
Trust. 154,183 Units were sold to both accredited and non-accredited investors in an offering of up to $5,000,000 of Units,
dated
June 1, 2020, registered in Connecticut and qualified in New York, pursuant to Rule 504 of Regulation D under the Securities Act
of 1933, as
amended (the “Securities Act”) (“Rule 504 Offering”). The Rule 504 Offering closed on August
12, 2020.
 
On November 12, 2020, the Trust began an
offering of an unlimited number of Units pursuant to Rule 506(c) under the Securities Act (“November
2020 Offering”).
4,206,224 Units were sold in the November 2020 Offering.
 
On December 30, 2020, the Sponsor of the
Trust announced that it has declared a four to one split of the Trust’s issued and outstanding Units of
fractional undivided
beneficial interest. With the Unit split, Unitholders of record on December 31, 2020 received four additional Units of the Trust
for
each Unit held. The effective date of the split was January 5, 2021. The Units that were issued in the Rule 504 Offering and
the November 2020
Offering were adjusted retroactively to reflect the 4:1 Unit split effective January 5, 2021.
 
On January 14, 2021, the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”) determined that the Trust’s Units met the criteria for trading on the over-
the-counter
market (“OTC Market”). On February 16, 2021, the Trust’s Units began trading in the OTC Market, operated by OTC
Markets Group,
Inc., under the ticker symbol “OBTC”. On March 3, 2021, the Trust’s Units began trading in the
OTCQX tier of the OTC Market, under the ticker
symbol “OBTC.”
 
Effective November 1, 2021, the Trust suspended
the November 2020 Offering under Rule 506(c) under the Securities Act.
 
As of September 30, 2022, there were 8,340,536
Units issued and outstanding. 173,372 of the Units are restricted securities that may not be resold
absent registration or an exemption
from registration under the Securities Act, and 8,167,164 of the Units are unrestricted securities.
 
The Trust is currently unable to redeem
 Units. At some date in the future, the Trust may seek approval from the SEC to operate an ongoing
redemption program.
 
Investment Transactions and Revenue Recognition
 
The Trust identifies Bitcoin as an “other
investment” in accordance with ASC 946. The Trust records its investment transactions on a trade date basis
and changes in
fair value are reflected as the net change in unrealized appreciation or depreciation on investments. Realized gains and losses
are
calculated using a first in first out method. Realized gains and losses are recognized in connection with transactions including
settling obligations for
the Management Fee and other expenses in Bitcoin.
Management Fee
 
The Trust is expected to pay the remuneration
due to the Sponsor (the “Management Fee” or “Sponsor Fee”). The Management Fee is charged by
the Sponsor
to the Trust at an annual rate of 0.49% of the daily Net Asset Value of the Trust and accrues daily in Bitcoin. The Management
Fee is
payable at the Sponsor’s sole discretion, in Bitcoin or in U.S. Dollars for the Bitcoin Market Price (as defined herein)
in effect for such Bitcoin at the
time of payment.
 
Trust Expenses
 
In accordance with the Trust Agreement,
 the Sponsor bears the routine operational, administrative and other ordinary administrative operating
expenses of the Trust (the
“Assumed Expenses”) other than audit fees, index license fees, aggregate legal fees in excess of $50,000 per annum
and
the fees of the Custodian ( “Excluded Expenses”) and certain extraordinary expenses of the Trust, including but
 not limited to taxes and
governmental charges, expenses and costs, expenses and indemnities related to any extraordinary services
performed by the Sponsor (or any other
service provider, including the Trustee) on behalf of the Trust to protect the Trust or
the interest of Unitholders, indemnification expenses, fees and
expenses related to public trading on OTCQX (“Extraordinary
Expenses”). Other expenses reported on the accompanying statements of operations
is comprised of Excluded Expenses.
 
Fair Value Measurements
 
The Trust’s investment in Bitcoin is stated
at fair value in accordance with ASC 820-10 “Fair Value Measurements”, which outlines the application of
fair value
accounting. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (i.e., the
“exit price”) in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. ASC 820-10 requires the
 Trust to assume that Bitcoin is sold in its
principal market to market participants or, in the absence of a principal market, the
most advantageous market. Principal market is the market with
the greatest volume and level of activity for Bitcoin, and the most
advantageous market is defined as the market that maximizes the amount that
would be received to sell the asset or minimizes the
amount that would be paid to transfer the liability, after taking into account transaction costs. The
principal market is generally
selected based on the most liquid and reliable exchange (including consideration of the ability for the Trust to access the
specific
market, either directly or through an intermediary, at the end of each period). The Sponsor has identified Coinbase Pro as the
principal
market for Bitcoin.
 
GAAP utilizes a fair value hierarchy for
inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of
unobservable inputs by
 requiring that the most observable inputs be used when available. Observable inputs are those that market participants
would use
 in pricing the asset or liability based on market data obtained from sources independent of the Trust. Unobservable inputs reflect
 the
Trust’s assumptions about the inputs market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on the
best information available
in the circumstances.
 
The fair value hierarchy is categorized
into three levels based on the inputs as follows:
 
Level 1 – Valuations based on unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Trust has the ability to access.
Since valuations
are based on quoted prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, these valuations do not entail a significant
degree of judgment.
 
Level 2 – Valuations based on quoted
prices in markets that are not active or for which significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.
 
Level 3 – Valuations based on inputs
that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement.
 
The availability of valuation techniques
and observable inputs can vary by investment. To the extent that valuations are based on sources that are
less observable or unobservable
 in the market, the determination of fair value requires more judgment. Fair value estimates do not necessarily
represent the amounts
that may be ultimately realized by the Trust.
 
Definition of Net Asset Value
 
The net asset value (“NAV”)
of the Trust is used by the Trust in its day-to-day operations to measure the net value of the Trust’s assets. The NAV is
calculated on each business day and is equal to the aggregate value of the Trust’s assets
less its liabilities (which include accrued
but unpaid fees and expenses, both estimated and finally determined), based on the Bitcoin Market Price. In
calculating the value
of the Bitcoin held by the Trust on any business day, the Trust will use the market price as of 4:00 p.m. New York time. The



Trust
will also calculate the NAV per Unit of the Trust daily, which equals the NAV of the Trust divided by the number of outstanding
Units (the “NAV
per Unit”). The Trust considers 4:00 p.m. New York time as a cut off for the end of day reporting.

Fair Value of Bitcoin



9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

Fair Value Disclosures
[Abstract]  

Fair Value Disclosures [Text
Block]

3. Fair
Value of Bitcoin
 
The investment measured at fair value on
a recurring basis and categorized using the three levels of fair value hierarchy consisted of the following
as of September 30,
2022 and December 31, 2021:
 
    Number   Per Bitcoin   Amount at   Fair
Value Measurement Category
September 30, 2022   of Bitcoin   Fair Value   Fair Value   Level 1   Level 2   Level 3
                                     
Investment in Bitcoin     2,805.69   $ 19,480.51   $ 54,656,306   $ —   $ 54,656,306   $ —
                                     
    Number   Per Bitcoin   Amount at   Fair Value Measurement
Category
December 31, 2021   of Bitcoin   Fair Value   Fair Value   Level 1   Level 2   Level 3
                                     
Investment in Bitcoin     2,828.93   $ 45,867.86   $ 129,756,984   $ —   $ 129,756,984   $ —

 
The Trust determined the fair value per
Bitcoin using the price provided at 4:00 p.m., New York time, by Coinbase Pro, the Trust’s principal market.
 
The Management Fee payable accrued in Bitcoin
 is converted into United States dollar amount at the period-end Bitcoin Market Price. The
fluctuations arising from the effect
 of changes in liability denominated in Bitcoin are included with the net realized or unrealized appreciation or
depreciation on
investment in Bitcoin in the statements of operations.
 
The following represents the changes in
quantity and the respective fair value of Bitcoin for the nine months ended September 30, 2022:
 
    Bitcoin     Fair Value  
Balance at January 1, 2022     2,828.93    $ 129,756,984 
Bitcoin distributed for Management Fee, related party     (10.36)     (341,408)
Bitcoin distributed for other fees     (12.88)     (364,852)
Net realized gain on investment in Bitcoin     —      622,963 
Net change in unrealized depreciation on investment in Bitcoin     —      (75,017,381)
Balance at September 30, 2022     2,805.69    $ 54,656,306 

 
Net realized gain on the transfer of Bitcoins
to pay the Management Fee and other expenses for the nine months ended September 30, 2022, was
$648,250, which includes $622,963
net realized gain on investment in Bitcoin, and $25,287 net realized gain resulted from the changes in liabilities
denominated
 in Bitcoin. Net change in unrealized depreciation on investment in Bitcoin for the nine months ended September 30, 2022, was
$75,016,296,
which includes net change in unrealized depreciation on investment in Bitcoin of $75,017,381, and $1,085 net unrealized appreciation
due to changes in value of liabilities denominated in Bitcoin.
 
The following represents the changes in
quantity and the respective fair value of Bitcoin for the year ended December 31, 2021:

    Bitcoin     Fair Value  
Balance at January 1, 2021     1,548.46    $ 44,946,574 
Bitcoin distributed for Management Fee, related party     (12.12)     (577,302)
Bitcoin distributed for other fees     (6.90)     (314,213)
Subscriptions     1,299.49      68,827,516 
Net realized gain on investment in Bitcoin     —      29,635 
Net change in unrealized appreciation on investment in Bitcoin     —      16,844,774 
Balance at December 31, 2021     2,828.93    $ 129,756,984 

 
Net realized gain on the transfer of Bitcoins
to pay the Management Fee and other expenses for the year ended December 31, 2021, was $12,335,
which includes $29,635 net realized
gain on investment in Bitcoin, and $17,300 net realized loss resulted from the changes in liabilities denominated
in Bitcoin. Net
change in unrealized appreciation on investment in Bitcoin for the year ended December 31, 2021, was $16,857,832, which includes
net change in unrealized appreciation on investment in Bitcoin of $16,844,774, and $13,058 net unrealized appreciation due to changes
in value of
liabilities denominated in Bitcoin.

Income Taxes



9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

Income Tax Disclosure
[Abstract]  

Income Tax Disclosure [Text
Block]

4. Income
Taxes
 
The Trust is a grantor trust for U.S. federal
income tax purposes. Accordingly, the Trust will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax. Rather, each
beneficial owner of Units
will be treated as directly owning its pro rata share of the Trust’s assets and a pro rata portion of the Trust’s income,
gain,
losses and deductions will “flow through” to each beneficial owner of Units.
 
In accordance with GAAP, the Trust has defined
the threshold for recognizing the benefits of tax return positions in the financial statements as “more-
likely-than-not”
 to be sustained by the applicable taxing authority and requires measurement of a tax position meeting the “more-likely-than-not”
threshold, based on the largest benefit that is more than 50% likely to be realized. As of September 30, 2022, the Trust did not
have a liability for any
unrecognized tax amounts for uncertain tax positions related to federal, state, and local income
taxes.
 
However, the conclusions concerning the
determination of “more-likely-than-not” tax positions may be subject to review and adjustment at a later
date based
on factors including, but not limited to, further implementation guidance, and on-going analyses of and changes to tax laws, regulations
and interpretations thereof.
 
The Sponsor of the Trust has evaluated whether
 or not there are uncertain tax positions that require financial statement recognition and has
determined that no reserves for uncertain
 tax positions related to federal, state and local income taxes existed as of September 30, 2022 and
December 31, 2021. The Trust’s
2019, 2020, and 2021 tax returns are subject to audit by federal, state and local tax authorities.

Related Parties



9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

Related Party Transactions
[Abstract]  

Related Party Transactions 5. Related
Parties
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Disclosure [Text Block] The Trust is responsible for custody, audit,
 legal fees in excess of $50,000, and index license fees, which are included in other expenses in the
statement of operations and
are paid by the Sponsor on behalf of the Trust. For the three months ended September 30, 2022, and 2021 the Trust
reimbursed the
Sponsor the expenses in the amount of $153,497 and $40,786 respectively. For the nine months ended September 30, 2022, and
2021
the Trust reimbursed the Sponsor the expenses in the amount of $364,852 and $192,263, respectively.
 
The Sponsor in its discretion, may elect
to reduce, or waive, the Trust’s expenses. For the three months ended September 30, 2022, and 2021, the
Sponsor irrevocably
waived $0, and $55,500, respectively, of the Trust’s audit fees. For the nine months ended September 30, 2022, and 2021,
the
Sponsor irrevocably waived $0, and $55,500, respectively, of the Trust’s audit fees.
 
For the three months ended September 30,
2022, and 2021, the Trust incurred Management Fees of $73,637 and $146,014, respectively, which are
recorded in the accompanying
statements of operations. For the nine months ended September 30, 2022, and 2021, the Trust incurred Management
Fees of $326,553
and $410,107, respectively, which are recorded in the accompanying statements of operations. As of September 30, 2022 and
December
31, 2021, there
were unpaid Management Fees of $21,972 and
 $53,985, respectively, which are recorded as management fee payable in the accompanying
statements of assets and liabilities.
 
The Trust’s Management Fee is accrued
daily in Bitcoins and will be payable, at the Sponsor’s sole discretion, in U.S. dollars or in Bitcoins at the
Bitcoin market
price in effect at the time of such payment. From inception through September 30, 2022, all Management Fees have been made in
Bitcoin
to the Sponsor.

Risks and Uncertainties



9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

Risks and Uncertainties
[Abstract]  

Concentration Risk Disclosure
[Text Block]

6. Risks
and Uncertainties
 
Investment in Bitcoin
 
The Trust is subject to various risks including
market risk, liquidity risk, and other risks related to its concentration in a single asset, Bitcoin. Investing
in Bitcoin is currently
unregulated, highly speculative, and volatile.
 
The net asset value of the Trust relates
primarily to the value of Bitcoin held by the Trust, and fluctuations in the price of Bitcoin could materially and
adversely affect
an investment in the Units of the Trust. The price of Bitcoin has a limited history. During such history, Bitcoin prices have been
volatile and subject to influence by many factors including the levels of liquidity.
 
If Bitcoin exchanges continue to experience
significant price fluctuations, the Trust may experience losses. Several factors may affect the price of
Bitcoin, including, but
not limited to, global Bitcoin supply and demand, theft of Bitcoin from global exchanges or vaults, and competition from other
forms of digital currency or payment services. The Bitcoin held by the Trust are commingled and the Trust’s Unitholders have
no specific rights to
any specific Bitcoin. In the event of the insolvency of the Trust, its assets may be inadequate to satisfy
a claim by its Unitholders.
 
There is currently no clearing house for
Bitcoin, nor is there a central or major depository for the custody of Bitcoin. There is a risk that some or all of
the Trust’s
Bitcoin could be lost or stolen. The Trust does not have insurance protection on its Bitcoin which exposes the Trust and its Unitholders
to
the risk of loss of the Trust’s Bitcoin. Further, Bitcoin transactions are irrevocable. Stolen or incorrectly transferred
Bitcoin may be irretrievable. As a
result, any incorrectly executed Bitcoin transactions could adversely affect an investment in
the Trust.
 
To the extent private keys for Bitcoin addresses
are lost, destroyed or otherwise compromised and no backup of the private keys are accessible, the
Trust may be unable to access
 the Bitcoin held in the associated addresses and the private keys will not be capable of being restored. The
processes by which
 Bitcoin transactions are settled are dependent on the Bitcoin peer-to-peer network, and as such, the Trust is subject to
operational
risk. A risk also exists with respect to previously unknown technical vulnerabilities, which may adversely affect the value of
Bitcoin.

Indemnifications



9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

Indemnifications Abstract  
Indemnifications [Text Block] 7. Indemnifications

 
In the normal course of business, the Trust
enters into contracts with service providers that contain a variety of representations and warranties and
which provide general
indemnifications. It is not possible to determine the maximum potential exposure or amount under these agreements due to
the Trust
having no prior claims. Based on experience, the Trust would expect the risk of loss to be remote.

Financial Highlights



9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

Investment Company,
Financial Highlights
[Abstract]

 

Investment Company,
Financial Highlights [Text
Block]

8. Financial
Highlights
 

   

Three months

ended


September 30,

2022  

Three months

ended


September 30,

2021    

Nine months

ended


September 30,

2022  

Nine months

ended


September 30,

2021  

Per Unit Performance                                
(for a unit outstanding throughout the period)                                
                                 
Net asset value per unit at beginning of period   $ 6.36    $ 11.83      $ 15.55    $ 9.91  *
                                 

Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from
operations                                
Net realized gain (loss) and change in unrealized

appreciation (depreciation) on investment in Bitcoin     0.21      2.98        (8.92)     4.96   
Net investment loss     (0.03)     (0.03)       (0.09)     (0.09)  

Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from
operations     0.18      2.95        (9.01)     4.87   

                                 
Net asset value per unit at end of period   $ 6.54    $ 14.78      $ 6.54    $ 14.78   
                                 
Total return     2.83%    24.94%      (57.94)%    49.14% 
                                 
Supplemental Data                                

Ratios to average net asset value Expenses  
 

1.38% 
 

0.83%**  
 

1.14% 
 

0.76%**
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Net investment loss     (1.38)%    (0.83)%      (1.14)%    (0.76)% 

*The net asset value per unit has been adjusted
to retroactively reflect the 4:1 Unit split effective January 5, 2021.
** Such percentages are after expenses waivers.
 The Sponsor voluntarily waived a portion of Other Expenses (equal to 0.07% of average net
assets, annualized for the period less
than one year).
 
An
individual Unitholder’s return, ratios, and per Unit performance may vary from those presented above based on the timing
of Unit transactions.
Total return and ratios to average net asset value are calculated for the Unitholders taken as a whole. Ratios
have been annualized for the partial
periods ended September 30, 2022 and September 30, 2021.

Subsequent Events



9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

Subsequent Events
[Abstract]  

Subsequent Events [Text
Block]

9. Subsequent
Events
 
There are no events that have occurred that
 require disclosure other than that which has already been disclosed in these notes to the financial
statements.

Accounting Policies, by
Policy (Policies)




9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

Accounting Policies
[Abstract]  

Basis of Accounting, Policy
[Policy Text Block]

Basis of Presentation
 
The financial statements are expressed in
US dollars and have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States (“GAAP”).
The Trust qualifies as an investment company for accounting purposes pursuant to the accounting and reporting guidance
under Financial
 Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 946, Financial Services
 – Investment
Companies. The Trust is not registered with U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) under
the Investment Company Act of 1940. The
results for the nine months ended September 30, 2022 and 2021 are not necessarily indicative
of the results for the entire year or any subsequent
interim period. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with
 the audited financial statements and notes thereto included in the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2021.
 

Use of Estimates, Policy
[Policy Text Block]

Use of Estimates
 
GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. The most significant estimate
 in the financial statements is the fair value of investments in Bitcoin. Actual results could differ from those
estimates and these
differences could be material.
 

Cash and Cash Equivalents,
Policy [Policy Text Block]

Cash
 
Cash is received by the Trust from investors
and converted into Bitcoin for investment. Cash held by the Trust represents deposits maintained with
Signature Bank (New York).
At times, bank deposits may be in excess of federally insured limits. In accordance with ASC 230 “Statement of Cash
Flows”,
the Trust qualifies for an exemption from the requirement
to provide a statement of cash flows and
has elected not to provide a statement of cash flows.
 

Subscriptions and
Redemptions of Units [Policy
Text Block]

Subscriptions and Redemptions of Units
 
Proceeds received by the Trust from the
issuance and sale of Units consist of Bitcoin deposits and forked or airdropped cryptocurrency coins from
the Bitcoin Network,
or their respective U.S. dollar cash equivalents. Such Bitcoins (or cash equivalent) will only be (1) owned by the Trust and held
by the Custodian (or, if cash, used by the Sponsor to purchase Bitcoins to be held by the Custodian), (2) disbursed (or converted
to U.S. dollars, if
necessary) to pay the Trust’s expenses, (3) distributed to Accredited Investors (subject to obtaining
 regulatory approval from the SEC described
below) in connection with the redemption of Units, (4) distributed (or converted to
U.S. dollars, prior to distribution, to Unitholders as dividends, and
(5) liquidated in the event that the Trust terminates or
as otherwise required by law or regulation.
 
The Trust conducts its transactions in Bitcoin,
including receiving Bitcoin for the creation of Units and delivering Bitcoin for the redemption of Units (if
a redemption program
were to be established) and for the payment of the Management Fee.
 
During June 2020, the Trust began a continuous
offering of up to $5,000,000 of Units with no par value, each Unit representing a fractional undivided
beneficial interest in the
Trust. 154,183 Units were sold to both accredited and non-accredited investors in an offering of up to $5,000,000 of Units,
dated
June 1, 2020, registered in Connecticut and qualified in New York, pursuant to Rule 504 of Regulation D under the Securities Act
of 1933, as
amended (the “Securities Act”) (“Rule 504 Offering”). The Rule 504 Offering closed on August
12, 2020.
 
On November 12, 2020, the Trust began an
offering of an unlimited number of Units pursuant to Rule 506(c) under the Securities Act (“November
2020 Offering”).
4,206,224 Units were sold in the November 2020 Offering.
 
On December 30, 2020, the Sponsor of the
Trust announced that it has declared a four to one split of the Trust’s issued and outstanding Units of
fractional undivided
beneficial interest. With the Unit split, Unitholders of record on December 31, 2020 received four additional Units of the Trust
for
each Unit held. The effective date of the split was January 5, 2021. The Units that were issued in the Rule 504 Offering and
the November 2020
Offering were adjusted retroactively to reflect the 4:1 Unit split effective January 5, 2021.
 
On January 14, 2021, the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”) determined that the Trust’s Units met the criteria for trading on the over-
the-counter
market (“OTC Market”). On February 16, 2021, the Trust’s Units began trading in the OTC Market, operated by OTC
Markets Group,
Inc., under the ticker symbol “OBTC”. On March 3, 2021, the Trust’s Units began trading in the
OTCQX tier of the OTC Market, under the ticker
symbol “OBTC.”
 
Effective November 1, 2021, the Trust suspended
the November 2020 Offering under Rule 506(c) under the Securities Act.
 
As of September 30, 2022, there were 8,340,536
Units issued and outstanding. 173,372 of the Units are restricted securities that may not be resold
absent registration or an exemption
from registration under the Securities Act, and 8,167,164 of the Units are unrestricted securities.
 
The Trust is currently unable to redeem
 Units. At some date in the future, the Trust may seek approval from the SEC to operate an ongoing
redemption program.
 

Revenue Recognition, Sales of
Goods [Policy Text Block]

Investment Transactions and Revenue Recognition
 
The Trust identifies Bitcoin as an “other
investment” in accordance with ASC 946. The Trust records its investment transactions on a trade date basis
and changes in
fair value are reflected as the net change in unrealized appreciation or depreciation on investments. Realized gains and losses
are
calculated using a first in first out method. Realized gains and losses are recognized in connection with transactions including
settling obligations for
the Management Fee and other expenses in Bitcoin.

Management and Investment Management Fee
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Advisory Fees, Policy [Policy
Text Block]

The Trust is expected to pay the remuneration
due to the Sponsor (the “Management Fee” or “Sponsor Fee”). The Management Fee is charged by
the Sponsor
to the Trust at an annual rate of 0.49% of the daily Net Asset Value of the Trust and accrues daily in Bitcoin. The Management
Fee is
payable at the Sponsor’s sole discretion, in Bitcoin or in U.S. Dollars for the Bitcoin Market Price (as defined herein)
in effect for such Bitcoin at the
time of payment.
 

Trust Expenses [Policy Text
Block]

Trust Expenses
 
In accordance with the Trust Agreement,
 the Sponsor bears the routine operational, administrative and other ordinary administrative operating
expenses of the Trust (the
“Assumed Expenses”) other than audit fees, index license fees, aggregate legal fees in excess of $50,000 per annum
and
the fees of the Custodian ( “Excluded Expenses”) and certain extraordinary expenses of the Trust, including but
 not limited to taxes and
governmental charges, expenses and costs, expenses and indemnities related to any extraordinary services
performed by the Sponsor (or any other
service provider, including the Trustee) on behalf of the Trust to protect the Trust or
the interest of Unitholders, indemnification expenses, fees and
expenses related to public trading on OTCQX (“Extraordinary
Expenses”). Other expenses reported on the accompanying statements of operations
is comprised of Excluded Expenses.
 

Fair Value Measurement,
Policy [Policy Text Block]

Fair Value Measurements
 
The Trust’s investment in Bitcoin is stated
at fair value in accordance with ASC 820-10 “Fair Value Measurements”, which outlines the application of
fair value
accounting. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (i.e., the
“exit price”) in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. ASC 820-10 requires the
 Trust to assume that Bitcoin is sold in its
principal market to market participants or, in the absence of a principal market, the
most advantageous market. Principal market is the market with
the greatest volume and level of activity for Bitcoin, and the most
advantageous market is defined as the market that maximizes the amount that
would be received to sell the asset or minimizes the
amount that would be paid to transfer the liability, after taking into account transaction costs. The
principal market is generally
selected based on the most liquid and reliable exchange (including consideration of the ability for the Trust to access the
specific
market, either directly or through an intermediary, at the end of each period). The Sponsor has identified Coinbase Pro as the
principal
market for Bitcoin.
 
GAAP utilizes a fair value hierarchy for
inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of
unobservable inputs by
 requiring that the most observable inputs be used when available. Observable inputs are those that market participants
would use
 in pricing the asset or liability based on market data obtained from sources independent of the Trust. Unobservable inputs reflect
 the
Trust’s assumptions about the inputs market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on the
best information available
in the circumstances.
 
The fair value hierarchy is categorized
into three levels based on the inputs as follows:
 
Level 1 – Valuations based on unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Trust has the ability to access.
Since valuations
are based on quoted prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, these valuations do not entail a significant
degree of judgment.
 
Level 2 – Valuations based on quoted
prices in markets that are not active or for which significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.
 
Level 3 – Valuations based on inputs
that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement.
 
The availability of valuation techniques
and observable inputs can vary by investment. To the extent that valuations are based on sources that are
less observable or unobservable
 in the market, the determination of fair value requires more judgment. Fair value estimates do not necessarily
represent the amounts
that may be ultimately realized by the Trust.
 

Definition of Net Asset Value
[Policy Text Block]

Definition of Net Asset Value
 
The net asset value (“NAV”)
of the Trust is used by the Trust in its day-to-day operations to measure the net value of the Trust’s assets. The NAV is
calculated on each business day and is equal to the aggregate value of the Trust’s assets
less its liabilities (which include accrued
but unpaid fees and expenses, both estimated and finally determined), based on the Bitcoin Market Price. In
calculating the value
of the Bitcoin held by the Trust on any business day, the Trust will use the market price as of 4:00 p.m. New York time. The
Trust
will also calculate the NAV per Unit of the Trust daily, which equals the NAV of the Trust divided by the number of outstanding
Units (the “NAV
per Unit”). The Trust considers 4:00 p.m. New York time as a cut off for the end of day reporting.

Fair Value of Bitcoin
(Tables)




9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

Fair Value Disclosures [Abstract]  
Fair Value, Assets Measured on Recurring
Basis [Table Text Block]

The investment measured at fair value on
a recurring basis and categorized using the three levels of fair value hierarchy consisted of
the following as of September 30,
2022 and December 31, 2021:
 
    Number   Per Bitcoin   Amount at   Fair
Value Measurement Category
September 30, 2022   of Bitcoin   Fair Value   Fair Value   Level 1   Level 2   Level 3
                                     
Investment in Bitcoin     2,805.69   $ 19,480.51   $ 54,656,306   $ —   $ 54,656,306   $ —
                                     
    Number   Per Bitcoin   Amount at   Fair Value Measurement
Category
December 31, 2021   of Bitcoin   Fair Value   Fair Value   Level 1   Level 2   Level 3
                                     
Investment in Bitcoin     2,828.93   $ 45,867.86   $ 129,756,984   $ —   $ 129,756,984   $ —

 
Investment Holdings, Schedule of
Investments [Table Text Block]

The following represents the changes in
quantity and the respective fair value of Bitcoin for the nine months ended September 30,
2022:
 
    Bitcoin     Fair Value  
Balance at January 1, 2022     2,828.93    $ 129,756,984 
Bitcoin distributed for Management Fee, related party     (10.36)     (341,408)
Bitcoin distributed for other fees     (12.88)     (364,852)
Net realized gain on investment in Bitcoin     —      622,963 
Net change in unrealized depreciation on investment in Bitcoin     —      (75,017,381)
Balance at September 30, 2022     2,805.69    $ 54,656,306 

 
The following represents the changes in
quantity and the respective fair value of Bitcoin for the year ended December 31, 2021:

    Bitcoin     Fair Value  
Balance at January 1, 2021     1,548.46    $ 44,946,574 
Bitcoin distributed for Management Fee, related party     (12.12)     (577,302)
Bitcoin distributed for other fees     (6.90)     (314,213)
Subscriptions     1,299.49      68,827,516 
Net realized gain on investment in Bitcoin     —      29,635 
Net change in unrealized appreciation on investment in Bitcoin     —      16,844,774 
Balance at December 31, 2021     2,828.93    $ 129,756,984 
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Financial Highlights (Tables)



9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

Investment Company, Financial
Highlights [Abstract]  

Investment Company, Financial Highlights
[Table Text Block]

   

Three months

ended


September 30,

2022  

Three months

ended


September 30,

2021    

Nine months

ended


September 30,

2022  

Nine months

ended


September 30,

2021  

Per Unit Performance                                
(for a unit outstanding throughout the period)                                
                                 
Net asset value per unit at beginning of period   $ 6.36    $ 11.83      $ 15.55    $ 9.91  *
                                 

Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting
from operations                                
Net realized gain (loss) and change in

unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on
investment in Bitcoin     0.21      2.98        (8.92)     4.96   

Net investment loss     (0.03)     (0.03)       (0.09)     (0.09)  
Net increase (decrease) in net assets

resulting from operations     0.18      2.95        (9.01)     4.87   
                                 
Net asset value per unit at end of period   $ 6.54    $ 14.78      $ 6.54    $ 14.78   
                                 
Total return     2.83%    24.94%      (57.94)%    49.14% 
                                 
Supplemental Data                                
Ratios to average net asset value Expenses     1.38%    0.83%**     1.14%    0.76%**
                                 

Net investment loss     (1.38)%    (0.83)%      (1.14)%    (0.76)% 
*The net asset value per unit has been adjusted
to retroactively reflect the 4:1 Unit split effective January 5, 2021.
** Such percentages are after expenses waivers.
 The Sponsor voluntarily waived a portion of Other Expenses (equal to 0.07% of
average net assets, annualized for the period less
than one year).
 

Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies (Details)

- USD ($)



9 Months
Ended

Sep. 30, 2022 Jun. 30,
2022

Dec. 31,
2021

Sep. 30,
2021

Jun. 30,
2021

[1] Dec. 31,
2020

[1] Nov. 12,
2020

Jun. 30,
2020

Accounting Policies [Abstract]                
Common Stock, Shares, Issued             4,206,224 154,183
Common Stock, Value, Issued (in Dollars)               $ 5,000,000
Shares, Outstanding 8,340,536 8,340,536 8,340,536 8,340,536 8,312,486 4,529,312    
Restricted Stock, Shares Issued Net of Shares for Tax
Withholdings 173,372              

Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding 8,167,164              
Percentage Of Net Asset Value Due As Management Fee 0.49%              

[1] Units have been adjusted retroactively to reflect the 4:1 Unit split effective January 5, 2021.

Fair Value of Bitcoin
(Details) - USD ($)




3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022 Sep. 30, 2021 Sep. 30, 2022 Sep. 30, 2021 Dec. 31, 2021

Fair Value of Bitcoin (Details) [Line Items]          
Realized Investment Gains (Losses) $ 195,373 $ (11,480) $ 648,250 $ (72,220) $ 12,335
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments 1,477,767 $ 24,821,461 (75,016,296) $ 10,266,723 16,857,832
Investment Owned, Unrecognized Unrealized Appreciation (75,017,381)   (75,017,381)   16,844,774
Resulting from the change in liabilities denominated in Bitcoin [Member]          
Fair Value of Bitcoin (Details) [Line Items]          
Realized Investment Gains (Losses)     25,287   (17,300)
Investment Owned, Unrecognized Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation), Net $ 1,085   1,085   13,058
On investment in Bitcoin [Member]          
Fair Value of Bitcoin (Details) [Line Items]          
Realized Investment Gains (Losses)     $ 622,963   $ 29,635

Fair Value of Bitcoin
(Details) - Schedule of Assets

Measured at Fair Value



9 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

USD ($)
Dec. 31, 2021

USD ($)
Dec. 31, 2020

USD ($)
Fair Value of Bitcoin (Details) - Schedule of Assets Measured at Fair Value [Line Items]      
Investment in Bitcoin, Number of Bitcoin 2,805.69 2,828.93  
Investment in Bitcoin, Per Bitcoin Fair Value $ 19,480.51 $ 45,867.86  
Investment in Bitcoin, Amount at Fair Value 54,656,306 129,756,984 $ 44,946,574
Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1 [Member]      
Fair Value of Bitcoin (Details) - Schedule of Assets Measured at Fair Value [Line Items]      
Investment in Bitcoin, Amount at Fair Value  
Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 [Member]      
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Fair Value of Bitcoin (Details) - Schedule of Assets Measured at Fair Value [Line Items]      
Investment in Bitcoin, Amount at Fair Value 54,656,306 129,756,984  
Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 [Member]      
Fair Value of Bitcoin (Details) - Schedule of Assets Measured at Fair Value [Line Items]      
Investment in Bitcoin, Amount at Fair Value  

Fair Value of Bitcoin
(Details) - Schedule of

Changes in Fair Value of
Bitcoin




3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended 12 Months Ended

Sep. 30, 2022
USD ($)

Sep. 30, 2021
USD ($)

Sep. 30, 2022
USD ($)

Sep. 30, 2021
USD ($)

Dec. 31, 2021
USD ($)

Schedule of Investments [Line Items]          
Balance     2,828.93 1,548.46 1,548.46
Balance     $ 129,756,984 $ 44,946,574 $ 44,946,574
Balance 2,805.69   2,805.69   2,828.93
Balance $ 54,656,306   $ 54,656,306   $ 129,756,984
Bitcoin distributed for Management Fee, related party     (10.36)   (12.12)
Bitcoin distributed for Management Fee, related party     $ (341,408)   $ (577,302)
Bitcoin distributed for other fees     (12.88)   (6.9)
Bitcoin distributed for other fees     $ (364,852)   $ (314,213)
Subscriptions         1,299.49
Subscriptions         $ 68,827,516
Net realized gain on investment in Bitcoin 195,373 $ (11,480) 648,250 $ (72,220) 12,335
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investment in Bitcoin $ (75,017,381)   (75,017,381)   16,844,774
On investment in Bitcoin [Member]          
Schedule of Investments [Line Items]          
Net realized gain on investment in Bitcoin     $ 622,963   $ 29,635

Related Parties (Details) -
USD ($)




3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022 Sep. 30, 2021 Sep. 30, 2022 Sep. 30, 2021 Dec. 31, 2021

Related Party Transactions [Abstract]          
Legal Fees     $ 50,000    
Expense Reimbursement $ 153,497 $ 40,786 $ 364,852 $ 192,263  
Related Party Transaction, Terms and Manner of Settlement $0 $55,500 $0 $55,500  
Sponsor Fees $ 73,637 $ 146,014 $ 326,553 $ 410,107  
Management Fee Payable $ 21,972   $ 21,972   $ 53,985

Financial Highlights
(Details)




9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2022

Investment Company, Financial Highlights [Abstract]  
Stockholders' Equity Note, Stock Split 4:1
Investment Company, Expense Ratio, Voluntary Fee Waiver 0.07%

Financial Highlights
(Details) - Schedule of Per

Unit Performance - $ /
shares




3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended

Sep. 30, 2022 Sep. 30, 2021 Sep. 30, 2022 Sep. 30, 2021

Schedule Of Per Unit Performance Abstract        
Net asset value per unit $ 6.36 $ 11.83 $ 15.55 $ 9.91 [1]

Total return 2.83% 24.94% (57.94%) 49.14%
Expenses 1.38% 0.83% [2] 1.14% 0.76% [2]

Net investment loss (1.38%) (0.83%) (1.14%) (0.76%)
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations        
Net realized gain (loss) and change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investment $ 0.21 $ 2.98 $ (8.92) $ 4.96
Net investment loss (0.03) (0.03) (0.09) (0.09)
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations 0.18 2.95 (9.01) 4.87
Net asset value per unit $ 6.54 $ 14.78 $ 6.54 $ 14.78

[1] The net asset value per unit has been adjusted
to retroactively reflect the 4:1 Unit split effective January 5, 2021.
[2] Such percentages are after expenses waivers.
The Sponsor voluntarily waived a portion of Other Expenses (equal to 0.07% of average net assets, annualized for the

period less
than one year).
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     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Boolean flag that is true when the XBRL content amends previously-filed or accepted submission.",

        "label": "Amendment Flag",
        "terseLabel": "Amendment Flag"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "AmendmentFlag",
     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "booleanItemType"
    },

    "dei_CityAreaCode": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Area code of city",

        "label": "City Area Code",
        "terseLabel": "City Area Code"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "CityAreaCode",




     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType"

    },

    "dei_CurrentFiscalYearEndDate": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "End date of current fiscal year in the format --MM-DD.",

        "label": "Current Fiscal Year End Date",

        "terseLabel": "Current Fiscal Year End Date"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "CurrentFiscalYearEndDate",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "gMonthDayItemType"

    },

    "dei_DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Fiscal period values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3.  1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter 10-Q or 10-QT statements have value Q1, Q2, and Q3 respec
        "label": "Document Fiscal Period Focus",

        "terseLabel": "Document Fiscal Period Focus"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "fiscalPeriodItemType"

    },

    "dei_DocumentFiscalYearFocus": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "This is focus fiscal year of the document report in YYYY format. For a 2006 annual report, which may also provide financial info
        "label": "Document Fiscal Year Focus",

        "terseLabel": "Document Fiscal Year Focus"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "DocumentFiscalYearFocus",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "gYearItemType"

    },

    "dei_DocumentInformationLineItems": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associat
       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "DocumentInformationLineItems",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "dei_DocumentInformationTable": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Container to support the formal attachment of each official or unofficial, public or private document as part of a submission pa
       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "DocumentInformationTable",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "dei_DocumentPeriodEndDate": {
     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "For the EDGAR submission types of Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the EDGAR submi



        "label": "Document Period End Date",

        "terseLabel": "Document Period End Date"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "DocumentPeriodEndDate",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "dateItemType"

    },

    "dei_DocumentQuarterlyReport": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r143"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Boolean flag that is true only for a form used as an quarterly report.",

        "label": "Document Quarterly Report",

        "terseLabel": "Document Quarterly Report"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "DocumentQuarterlyReport",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "booleanItemType"
    },

    "dei_DocumentTransitionReport": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r144"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Boolean flag that is true only for a form used as a transition report.",

        "label": "Document Transition Report",

        "terseLabel": "Document Transition Report"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "DocumentTransitionReport",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "booleanItemType"
    },

    "dei_DocumentType": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "The type of document being provided (such as 10-K, 10-Q, 485BPOS, etc). The document type is limited to the same value as the su
        "label": "Document Type",

        "terseLabel": "Document Type"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "DocumentType",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "submissionTypeItemType"

    },

    "dei_EntityAddressAddressLine1": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Address Line 1 such as Attn, Building Name, Street Name",

        "label": "Entity Address, Address Line One",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Address, Address Line One"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityAddressAddressLine1",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType"

    },

    "dei_EntityAddressAddressLine2": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Address Line 2 such as Street or Suite number",

        "label": "Entity Address, Address Line Two",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Address, Address Line Two"

       }

      }




     },

     "localname": "EntityAddressAddressLine2",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType"

    },

    "dei_EntityAddressCityOrTown": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Name of the City or Town",

        "label": "Entity Address, City or Town",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Address, City or Town"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityAddressCityOrTown",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType"

    },

    "dei_EntityAddressPostalZipCode": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Code for the postal or zip code",

        "label": "Entity Address, Postal Zip Code",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Address, Postal Zip Code"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityAddressPostalZipCode",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType"

    },

    "dei_EntityAddressStateOrProvince": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Name of the state or province.",

        "label": "Entity Address, State or Province",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Address, State or Province"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityAddressStateOrProvince",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stateOrProvinceItemType"

    },

    "dei_EntityCentralIndexKey": {
     "auth_ref": [

      "r141"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "A unique 10-digit SEC-issued value to identify entities that have filed disclosures with the SEC. It is commonly abbreviated as 
        "label": "Entity Central Index Key",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Central Index Key"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityCentralIndexKey",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "centralIndexKeyItemType"

    },

    "dei_EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Indicate number of shares or other units outstanding of each of registrant's classes of capital or common stock or other ownersh
        "label": "Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],




     "xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

    },

    "dei_EntityCurrentReportingStatus": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Indicate 'Yes' or 'No' whether registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securit
        "label": "Entity Current Reporting Status",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Current Reporting Status"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityCurrentReportingStatus",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "yesNoItemType"

    },

    "dei_EntityEmergingGrowthCompany": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r141"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Indicate if registrant meets the emerging growth company criteria.",

        "label": "Entity Emerging Growth Company",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Emerging Growth Company"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityEmergingGrowthCompany",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "booleanItemType"
    },

    "dei_EntityExTransitionPeriod": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r146"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Indicate if an emerging growth company has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revis
        "label": "Entity Ex Transition Period",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Ex Transition Period"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityExTransitionPeriod",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "booleanItemType"
    },

    "dei_EntityFileNumber": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Commission file number. The field allows up to 17 characters. The prefix may contain 1-3 digits, the sequence number may contain
        "label": "Entity File Number",

        "terseLabel": "Entity File Number"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityFileNumber",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "fileNumberItemType"

    },

    "dei_EntityFilerCategory": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r141"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Indicate whether the registrant is one of the following: Large Accelerated Filer, Accelerated Filer, Non-accelerated Filer. Defi
        "label": "Entity Filer Category",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Filer Category"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityFilerCategory",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "filerCategoryItemType"

    },




    "dei_EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Two-character EDGAR code representing the state or country of incorporation.",

        "label": "Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "edgarStateCountryItemType"

    },

    "dei_EntityInteractiveDataCurrent": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r145"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Boolean flag that is true when the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted 
        "label": "Entity Interactive Data Current",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Interactive Data Current"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityInteractiveDataCurrent",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "yesNoItemType"

    },

    "dei_EntityRegistrantName": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r141"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "The exact name of the entity filing the report as specified in its charter, which is required by forms filed with the SEC.",

        "label": "Entity Registrant Name",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Registrant Name"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityRegistrantName",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType"

    },

    "dei_EntityShellCompany": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r141"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Boolean flag that is true when the registrant is a shell company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.",

        "label": "Entity Shell Company",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Shell Company"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityShellCompany",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "booleanItemType"
    },

    "dei_EntitySmallBusiness": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r141"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Indicates that the company is a Smaller Reporting Company (SRC).",

        "label": "Entity Small Business",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Small Business"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntitySmallBusiness",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "booleanItemType"
    },




    "dei_EntityTaxIdentificationNumber": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r141"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "The Tax Identification Number (TIN), also known as an Employer Identification Number (EIN), is a unique 9-digit value assigned b
        "label": "Entity Tax Identification Number",

        "terseLabel": "Entity Tax Identification Number"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "EntityTaxIdentificationNumber",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "employerIdItemType"

    },

    "dei_LocalPhoneNumber": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Local phone number for entity.",

        "label": "Local Phone Number",

        "terseLabel": "Local Phone Number"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "LocalPhoneNumber",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "normalizedStringItemType"

    },

    "dei_Security12bTitle": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r140"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Title of a 12(b) registered security.",

        "label": "Title of 12(b) Security",

        "terseLabel": "Title of 12(b) Security"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "Security12bTitle",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "securityTitleItemType"

    },

    "dei_SecurityExchangeName": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r142"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Name of the Exchange on which a security is registered.",

        "label": "Security Exchange Name",

        "terseLabel": "Security Exchange Name"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "SecurityExchangeName",

     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "edgarExchangeCodeItemType"

    },

    "dei_TradingSymbol": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Trading symbol of an instrument as listed on an exchange.",

        "label": "Trading Symbol",
        "terseLabel": "Trading Symbol"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "TradingSymbol",
     "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/DocumentAndEntityInformation"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "tradingSymbolItemType"

    },

    "obtc_AccumulatedNetChangeInUnrealizedAppreciationOnInvestmentInBitcoin": {

     "auth_ref": [],




     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet": {

       "order": 6.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsNet",

       "weight": -1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Accumulated Net Change In Unrealized Appreciation On Investment In Bitcoin",

        "negatedLabel": "Accumulated net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investment in Bitcoin"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "AccumulatedNetChangeInUnrealizedAppreciationOnInvestmentInBitcoin",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "obtc_AccumulatedNetInvestmentLoss": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet": {

       "order": 5.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsNet",

       "weight": -1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Accumulated Net Investment Loss",

        "negatedLabel": "Accumulated net investment loss"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "AccumulatedNetInvestmentLoss",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "obtc_AccumulatedNetRealizedGainlossOnInvestmentInBitcoin": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet": {

       "order": 2.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsNet",

       "weight": 1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "debit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Accumulated Net Realized Gainloss On Investment In Bitcoin",

        "terseLabel": "Accumulated net realized gain on investment in Bitcoin"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "AccumulatedNetRealizedGainlossOnInvestmentInBitcoin",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "obtc_ChangeInSubscriptions": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Change In Subscriptions",

        "terseLabel": "Subscriptions"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "ChangeInSubscriptions",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "integerItemType"
    },

    "obtc_ChangeInUnitsIssuedAndOutstandingAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Change In Units Issued And Outstanding Abstract",

        "terseLabel": "Change in units issued and outstanding"

       }




      }

     },

     "localname": "ChangeInUnitsIssuedAndOutstandingAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_DefinitionOfNetAssetValuePolicyTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Definition Of Net Asset Value Policy Text Block",

        "terseLabel": "Definition of Net Asset Value [Policy Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "DefinitionOfNetAssetValuePolicyTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/AccountingPoliciesByPolicy"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "obtc_DocumentAndEntityInformationAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "localname": "DocumentAndEntityInformationAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_ExpenseReimbursement": {
     "auth_ref": [],

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Expense Reimbursement",

        "terseLabel": "Expense Reimbursement"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "ExpenseReimbursement",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/RelatedPartiesDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "obtc_ExpensesAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Expenses Abstract",

        "terseLabel": "Expenses"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "ExpensesAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_FairValueofBitcoinDetailsLineItems": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Fair Value of Bitcoin (Details) [Line Items]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "FairValueofBitcoinDetailsLineItems",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FairValueofBitcoinDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_FairValueofBitcoinDetailsScheduleofAssetsMeasuredatFairValueLineItems": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Fair Value of Bitcoin (Details) - Schedule of Assets Measured at Fair Value [Line Items]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "FairValueofBitcoinDetailsScheduleofAssetsMeasuredatFairValueLineItems",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofAssetsMeasuredatFairValueTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"




    },

    "obtc_FairValueofBitcoinDetailsScheduleofAssetsMeasuredatFairValueTable": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Fair Value of Bitcoin (Details) - Schedule of Assets Measured at Fair Value [Table]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "FairValueofBitcoinDetailsScheduleofAssetsMeasuredatFairValueTable",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofAssetsMeasuredatFairValueTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_FairValueofBitcoinDetailsTable": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Fair Value of Bitcoin (Details) [Table]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "FairValueofBitcoinDetailsTable",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FairValueofBitcoinDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_IncreaseDecreaseInNetAssetsFromOperationsAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Increase Decrease In Net Assets From Operations Abstract",

        "terseLabel": "Increase (decrease) in net assets from operations"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInNetAssetsFromOperationsAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_IncreaseInNetAssetsFromCapitalTransactionsAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Increase In Net Assets From Capital Transactions Abstract",

        "terseLabel": "Increase in net assets from capital transactions"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "IncreaseInNetAssetsFromCapitalTransactionsAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_IndemnificationsAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Indemnifications Abstract"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "IndemnificationsAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_IndemnificationsTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Indemnifications Text Block",

        "terseLabel": "Indemnifications [Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "IndemnificationsTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/Indemnifications"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "obtc_InvestmentAssetsLessInvestmentLiabilities": {




     "auth_ref": [],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SchedulesofInvestmentTable": {

       "order": null,

       "parentTag": null,

       "root": true,

       "weight": null

      }

     },

     "crdr": "debit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Investment Assets Less Investment Liabilities",

        "totalLabel": "(in Dollars)"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentAssetsLessInvestmentLiabilities",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SchedulesofInvestmentTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "obtc_InvestmentAssetsLessInvestmentLiabilitiesPercentOfNetAssets": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Investment Assets Less Investment Liabilities Percent Of Net Assets",
        "label": "Investment Assets Less Investment Liabilities Percent Of Net Assets",

        "terseLabel": ""

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentAssetsLessInvestmentLiabilitiesPercentOfNetAssets",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SchedulesofInvestmentTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "percentItemType"
    },

    "obtc_InvestmentInBitcoinNumberOfBitcoin": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Investment In Bitcoin Number Of Bitcoin",

        "terseLabel": "Investment in Bitcoin, at fair value, Fair Value",

        "verboseLabel": "Investment in Bitcoin, Number of Bitcoin"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentInBitcoinNumberOfBitcoin",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofAssetsMeasuredatFairValueTable",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SchedulesofInvestmentTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "decimalItemType"
    },

    "obtc_InvestmentInBitcoinPerBitcoinFairValue": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "crdr": "debit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Value of Bitcoin.",

        "label": "Investment In Bitcoin Per Bitcoin Fair Value",

        "terseLabel": "Investment in Bitcoin, Per Bitcoin Fair Value"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentInBitcoinPerBitcoinFairValue",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofAssetsMeasuredatFairValueTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "obtc_InvestmentOwnedBalanceContractsDistributedCustodyAndIndexFees": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Investment Owned Balance Contracts Distributed Custody And Index Fees",

        "terseLabel": "Bitcoin distributed for other fees"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentOwnedBalanceContractsDistributedCustodyAndIndexFees",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofChangesinFairValueofBitcoinTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "decimalItemType"
    },




    "obtc_InvestmentOwnedBalanceContractsDistributedCustodyAndIndexFeesFairValue": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Investment Owned Balance Contracts Distributed Custody And Index Fees Fair Value",

        "terseLabel": "Bitcoin distributed for other fees"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentOwnedBalanceContractsDistributedCustodyAndIndexFeesFairValue",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofChangesinFairValueofBitcoinTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "obtc_InvestmentOwnedBalanceContractsDistributedRelatedParty": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Investment Owned Balance Contracts Distributed Related Party",

        "terseLabel": "Bitcoin distributed for Management Fee, related party"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentOwnedBalanceContractsDistributedRelatedParty",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofChangesinFairValueofBitcoinTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "decimalItemType"
    },

    "obtc_InvestmentOwnedBalanceContractsDistributedRelatedPartyFairValue": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Investment Owned Balance Contracts Distributed Related Party Fair Value",

        "terseLabel": "Bitcoin distributed for Management Fee, related party"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentOwnedBalanceContractsDistributedRelatedPartyFairValue",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofChangesinFairValueofBitcoinTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "obtc_LiabilitiesLessCash": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SchedulesofInvestmentTable": {

       "order": 2.0,

       "parentTag": "obtc_InvestmentAssetsLessInvestmentLiabilities",

       "weight": 1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "debit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Liabilities Less Cash",

        "terseLabel": "Liabilities, less cash (in Dollars)"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "LiabilitiesLessCash",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SchedulesofInvestmentTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "obtc_LiabilitiesLessCashAsAPercentage": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Liabilities Less Cash As APercentage",

        "terseLabel": "Liabilities, less cash"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "LiabilitiesLessCashAsAPercentage",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SchedulesofInvestmentTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "percentItemType"
    },

    "obtc_ManagementFee": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {




      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Management Fee",
        "terseLabel": "Percentage Of Net Asset Value Due As Management Fee"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "ManagementFee",
     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SummaryofSignificantAccountingPoliciesDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "percentItemType"
    },

    "obtc_NetAssetsAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Net Assets Abstract",

        "terseLabel": "Net assets"
       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "NetAssetsAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_NetIncreaseDecreaseInNetAssetsResultingFromOperationsAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Net Increase Decrease In Net Assets Resulting From Operations Abstract",

        "terseLabel": "Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "NetIncreaseDecreaseInNetAssetsResultingFromOperationsAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofPerUnitPerformanceTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_NetInvestmentLossAsAPercentage": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Net Investment Loss As APercentage",

        "terseLabel": "Net investment loss"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "NetInvestmentLossAsAPercentage",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofPerUnitPerformanceTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "percentItemType"
    },

    "obtc_NetRealizedGainLossAndNetChangeInUnrealizedAppreciationDepreciationOnInvestmentInBitcoinAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Net Realized Gain Loss And Net Change In Unrealized Appreciation Depreciation On Investment In Bitcoin Abstract",

        "terseLabel": "Net realized gain (loss) and net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investment in Bitcoin"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "NetRealizedGainLossAndNetChangeInUnrealizedAppreciationDepreciationOnInvestmentInBitcoinAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_NetRealizedGainlossAndChangeInUnrealizedAppreciationdepreciationOnInvestment": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Net Realized Gainloss And Change In Unrealized Appreciationdepreciation On Investment",

        "terseLabel": "Net realized gain (loss) and change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investment"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "NetRealizedGainlossAndChangeInUnrealizedAppreciationdepreciationOnInvestment",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofPerUnitPerformanceTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "perShareItemType"




    },

    "obtc_OnInvestmentInBitcoinMember": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "On Investment In Bitcoin Member",

        "terseLabel": "On investment in Bitcoin [Member]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "OnInvestmentInBitcoinMember",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FairValueofBitcoinDetails",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofChangesinFairValueofBitcoinTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "domainItemType"

    },

    "obtc_ResultingFromTheChangeInLiabilitiesDenominatedInBitcoinMember": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Resulting From The Change In Liabilities Denominated In Bitcoin Member",

        "terseLabel": "Resulting from the change in liabilities denominated in Bitcoin [Member]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "ResultingFromTheChangeInLiabilitiesDenominatedInBitcoinMember",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FairValueofBitcoinDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "domainItemType"

    },

    "obtc_ScheduleOfAssetsMeasuredAtFairValueAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Schedule Of Assets Measured At Fair Value Abstract"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "ScheduleOfAssetsMeasuredAtFairValueAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_ScheduleOfChangesInFairValueOfBitcoinAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Schedule Of Changes In Fair Value Of Bitcoin Abstract"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "ScheduleOfChangesInFairValueOfBitcoinAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_ScheduleOfPerUnitPerformanceAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Schedule Of Per Unit Performance Abstract"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "ScheduleOfPerUnitPerformanceAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_SchedulesOfInvestmentAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Schedules Of Investment Abstract"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "SchedulesOfInvestmentAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "obtc_Subscriptions": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome": {

       "order": 4.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOtherOperatingCapitalNet",

       "weight": 1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "credit",




     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Subscriptions",

        "terseLabel": "Subscriptions"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "Subscriptions",
     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "obtc_SubscriptionsAndRedemptionsOfUnitsPolicyTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Subscriptions And Redemptions Of Units Policy Text Block",

        "terseLabel": "Subscriptions and Redemptions of Units [Policy Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "SubscriptionsAndRedemptionsOfUnitsPolicyTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/AccountingPoliciesByPolicy"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "obtc_SubscriptionsInBitcoin": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Subscriptions In Bitcoin",

        "terseLabel": "Subscriptions"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "SubscriptionsInBitcoin",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofChangesinFairValueofBitcoinTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "decimalItemType"
    },

    "obtc_TrustExpensesPolicyTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Trust Expenses Policy Text Block",

        "terseLabel": "Trust Expenses [Policy Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "TrustExpensesPolicyTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/20220930",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/AccountingPoliciesByPolicy"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_AccountingPoliciesAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Accounting Policies [Abstract]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "AccountingPoliciesAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_AccountsPayableOtherCurrentAndNoncurrent": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r93",

      "r95"

     ],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet": {

       "order": 2.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_Liabilities",

       "weight": 1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Amount of obligations incurred and payable classified as other.",

        "label": "Accounts Payable, Other",

        "terseLabel": "Other payable"




       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "AccountsPayableOtherCurrentAndNoncurrent",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_AdditionalPaidInCapital": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r6",

      "r85"

     ],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet": {

       "order": 4.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsNet",

       "weight": -1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Amount of excess of issue price over par or stated value of stock and from other transaction involving stock or stockholder. Inc
        "label": "Additional Paid in Capital",

        "negatedLabel": "Paid-in capital"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "AdditionalPaidInCapital",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_Assets": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r3",

      "r16",

      "r27",

      "r28",

      "r30",

      "r32",

      "r33",

      "r34",

      "r35",

      "r36",

      "r37",

      "r38",

      "r39",

      "r40",

      "r41",

      "r42",

      "r43",

      "r66",

      "r68",

      "r77",

      "r83",

      "r85",

      "r92",

      "r94"

     ],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet": {

       "order": 1.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsNet",

       "weight": 1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "debit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Sum of the carrying amounts as of the balance sheet date of all assets that are recognized. Assets are probable future economic 
        "label": "Assets",

        "totalLabel": "Total assets"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "Assets",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_AssetsAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Assets [Abstract]",

        "terseLabel": "Assets"

       }




      }

     },

     "localname": "AssetsAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_AssetsNet": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r0",

      "r100",

      "r113",

      "r115",

      "r116"

     ],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet": {

       "order": null,

       "parentTag": null,

       "root": true,

       "weight": null

      }

     },

     "crdr": "debit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Amount of net assets (liabilities).",

        "label": "Net Assets",

        "periodEndLabel": "Net assets at the end of the period",

        "periodStartLabel": "Net assets at the beginning of the period",

        "totalLabel": "Net assets"
       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "AssetsNet",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_BasisOfAccountingPolicyPolicyTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy for basis of accounting, or basis of presentation, used to prepare the financial statements (for
        "label": "Basis of Accounting, Policy [Policy Text Block]",

        "terseLabel": "Basis of Accounting, Policy [Policy Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "BasisOfAccountingPolicyPolicyTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/AccountingPoliciesByPolicy"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_Cash": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r2",

      "r85",

      "r110",

      "r111"

     ],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet": {

       "order": 2.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_Assets",

       "weight": 1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "debit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Amount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions. Includes other kinds of accounts tha
        "label": "Cash",

        "terseLabel": "Cash"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "Cash",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_CashAndCashEquivalentsPolicyTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r14"

     ],




     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy for cash and cash equivalents, including the policy for determining which items are treated as c
        "label": "Cash and Cash Equivalents, Policy [Policy Text Block]",

        "terseLabel": "Cash and Cash Equivalents, Policy [Policy Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "CashAndCashEquivalentsPolicyTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/AccountingPoliciesByPolicy"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_CommonStockSharesIssued": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r5"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Total number of common shares of an entity that have been sold or granted to shareholders (includes common shares that were issu
        "label": "Common Stock, Shares, Issued",

        "terseLabel": "Common Stock, Shares, Issued"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "CommonStockSharesIssued",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SummaryofSignificantAccountingPoliciesDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_CommonStockSharesOutstanding": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r5",

      "r48"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Number of shares of common stock outstanding. Common stock represent the ownership interest in a corporation.",

        "label": "Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding",

        "terseLabel": "Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "CommonStockSharesOutstanding",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SummaryofSignificantAccountingPoliciesDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_CommonStockValue": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r5",

      "r85"

     ],

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Aggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable common stock (or common stock redeemable solely at the option of the issue
        "label": "Common Stock, Value, Issued",

        "terseLabel": "Common Stock, Value, Issued (in Dollars)"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "CommonStockValue",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SummaryofSignificantAccountingPoliciesDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_ConcentrationRiskDisclosureTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r26"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "The entire disclosure for any concentrations existing at the date of the financial statements that make an entity vulnerable to 
        "label": "Concentration Risk Disclosure [Text Block]",

        "terseLabel": "Concentration Risk Disclosure [Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "ConcentrationRiskDisclosureTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/RisksandUncertainties"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"




    },

    "us-gaap_FairValueAssetsMeasuredOnRecurringBasisTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r73",

      "r74"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of assets, including [financial] instruments measured at fair value that are classified in stockholders' equi
        "label": "Fair Value, Assets Measured on Recurring Basis [Table Text Block]",

        "terseLabel": "Fair Value, Assets Measured on Recurring Basis [Table Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "FairValueAssetsMeasuredOnRecurringBasisTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FairValueofBitcoinTables"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_FairValueByFairValueHierarchyLevelAxis": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r44",

      "r45",

      "r46",

      "r50",

      "r51",

      "r52",

      "r53",

      "r54",

      "r55",

      "r56",

      "r57",

      "r74",

      "r88",

      "r89",

      "r90"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Information by level within fair value hierarchy and fair value measured at net asset value per share as practical expedient.",

        "label": "Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Axis]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "FairValueByFairValueHierarchyLevelAxis",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofAssetsMeasuredatFairValueTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_FairValueDisclosuresAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Fair Value Disclosures [Abstract]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "FairValueDisclosuresAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_FairValueDisclosuresTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r75"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "The entire disclosure for the fair value of financial instruments (as defined), including financial assets and financial liabili
        "label": "Fair Value Disclosures [Text Block]",

        "terseLabel": "Fair Value Disclosures [Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "FairValueDisclosuresTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FairValueofBitcoin"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_FairValueInputsLevel1Member": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r44",

      "r50",

      "r51",

      "r56",

      "r57",

      "r74",

      "r88"

     ],




     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity can access at the measurement date
        "label": "Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1 [Member]",

        "terseLabel": "Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1 [Member]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "FairValueInputsLevel1Member",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofAssetsMeasuredatFairValueTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "domainItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_FairValueInputsLevel2Member": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r44",

      "r45",

      "r46",

      "r50",

      "r51",

      "r56",

      "r57",

      "r74",

      "r89"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for an asset or liability, either directly or indire
        "label": "Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 [Member]",

        "terseLabel": "Fair Value, Inputs, Level 2 [Member]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "FairValueInputsLevel2Member",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofAssetsMeasuredatFairValueTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "domainItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_FairValueInputsLevel3Member": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r44",

      "r45",

      "r46",

      "r50",

      "r51",

      "r52",

      "r53",

      "r54",

      "r55",

      "r56",

      "r57",

      "r74",

      "r90"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Unobservable inputs that reflect the entity's own assumption about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing.",

        "label": "Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 [Member]",

        "terseLabel": "Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 [Member]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "FairValueInputsLevel3Member",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofAssetsMeasuredatFairValueTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "domainItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_FairValueMeasurementPolicyPolicyTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy for fair value measurements of financial and non-financial assets, liabilities and instruments c
        "label": "Fair Value Measurement, Policy [Policy Text Block]",

        "terseLabel": "Fair Value Measurement, Policy [Policy Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "FairValueMeasurementPolicyPolicyTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/AccountingPoliciesByPolicy"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_FairValueMeasurementsFairValueHierarchyDomain": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r44",

      "r45",




      "r46",

      "r50",

      "r51",

      "r52",

      "r53",

      "r54",

      "r55",

      "r56",

      "r57",

      "r88",

      "r89",

      "r90"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Categories used to prioritize the inputs to valuation techniques to measure fair value.",

        "label": "Fair Value Hierarchy and NAV [Domain]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "FairValueMeasurementsFairValueHierarchyDomain",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofAssetsMeasuredatFairValueTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "domainItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_GainLossOnInvestments": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r11",

      "r13",

      "r31"

     ],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement": {

       "order": 2.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOperatingAssets",

       "weight": 1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Amount of realized and unrealized gain (loss) on investment.",

        "label": "Gain (Loss) on Investments",

        "totalLabel": "Total net realized gain (loss) and net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investment in Bitcoin"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "GainLossOnInvestments",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_GeneralAndAdministrativeExpenseRatio": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Ratio of non-life general and administrative expenses to non-life net premiums earned.",

        "label": "General and Administrative Expense Ratio",

        "terseLabel": "Expenses"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "GeneralAndAdministrativeExpenseRatio",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofPerUnitPerformanceTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "percentItemType"
    },

    "us-gaap_IncomeStatementAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Income Statement [Abstract]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "IncomeStatementAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_IncomeTaxDisclosureAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract]"

       }

      }

     },




     "localname": "IncomeTaxDisclosureAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_IncomeTaxDisclosureTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r17",

      "r58",

      "r59",

      "r60",

      "r61",

      "r62",

      "r63",

      "r64",

      "r65"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "The entire disclosure for income taxes. Disclosures may include net deferred tax liability or asset recognized in an enterprise'
        "label": "Income Tax Disclosure [Text Block]",

        "terseLabel": "Income Tax Disclosure [Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "IncomeTaxDisclosureTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/IncomeTaxes"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOperatingAssets": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r12"

     ],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome": {

       "order": null,

       "parentTag": null,

       "root": true,

       "weight": null

      },

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement": {

       "order": null,

       "parentTag": null,

       "root": true,

       "weight": null

      }

     },

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "The increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the aggregate amount of assets used to generate operating income.",

        "label": "Increase (Decrease) in Operating Assets",

        "totalLabel": "Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInOperatingAssets",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOtherOperatingCapitalNet": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r12"

     ],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome": {

       "order": null,

       "parentTag": null,

       "root": true,

       "weight": null

      }

     },

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Amount of increase (decrease) in operating assets after deduction of operating liabilities classified as other.",

        "label": "Increase (Decrease) in Other Operating Assets and Liabilities, Net",

        "totalLabel": "Net Increase (decrease) in net assets"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "IncreaseDecreaseInOtherOperatingCapitalNet",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentCompanyExpenseRatioVoluntaryFeeWaiver": {




     "auth_ref": [

      "r99"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Percentage of voluntary fee waiver to average net assets.",

        "label": "Investment Company, Expense Ratio, Voluntary Fee Waiver",

        "terseLabel": "Investment Company, Expense Ratio, Voluntary Fee Waiver"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentCompanyExpenseRatioVoluntaryFeeWaiver",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FinancialHighlightsDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "percentItemType"
    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentCompanyFinancialHighlightsAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Investment Company, Financial Highlights [Abstract]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentCompanyFinancialHighlightsAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentCompanyFinancialHighlightsTableTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r101"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of financial highlights. Includes, but is not limited to, per share information, income and expense ratios, t
        "label": "Investment Company, Financial Highlights [Table Text Block]",

        "terseLabel": "Investment Company, Financial Highlights [Table Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentCompanyFinancialHighlightsTableTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FinancialHighlightsTables"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentCompanyFinancialHighlightsTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r109",

      "r114"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "The entire disclosure of financial highlights reported by investment company.",

        "label": "Investment Company, Financial Highlights [Text Block]",

        "terseLabel": "Investment Company, Financial Highlights [Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentCompanyFinancialHighlightsTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FinancialHighlights"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentCompanyInvestmentIncomeLossFromOperationsPerShare": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r107"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Per share or unit amount of investment income (loss) and realized and unrealized gain (loss) on investment.",

        "label": "Investment Company, Investment Income (Loss) from Operations, Per Share",

        "terseLabel": "Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from operations"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentCompanyInvestmentIncomeLossFromOperationsPerShare",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofPerUnitPerformanceTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "perShareItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentCompanyInvestmentIncomeLossPerShare": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r106"

     ],

     "lang": {




      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Per share or unit amount, after investment expense, of dividend and interest investment income (loss).",

        "label": "Investment Company, Investment Income (Loss), Per Share",

        "terseLabel": "Net investment loss"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentCompanyInvestmentIncomeLossPerShare",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofPerUnitPerformanceTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "perShareItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentCompanyTotalReturn": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r102",

      "r103",

      "r104"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Percentage increase (decrease) in fund net asset value, assuming reinvestment of dividends and capital gain distributions.",

        "label": "Investment Company, Total Return",

        "terseLabel": "Total return"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentCompanyTotalReturn",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofPerUnitPerformanceTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "percentItemType"
    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentCompanyVoluntaryFeeWaived": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r99"

     ],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement": {

       "order": 1.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_NetInvestmentIncome",

       "weight": 1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Amount of fee voluntarily waived by investment company.",

        "label": "Investment Company, Voluntary Fee Waived",

        "negatedLabel": "Other expenses waived by the Sponsor"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentCompanyVoluntaryFeeWaived",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentHoldingsScheduleOfInvestmentsTableTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Tabular disclosure of data and information required in the supplementary schedule applicable to management investment companies 
        "label": "Investment Holdings, Schedule of Investments [Table Text Block]",

        "terseLabel": "Investment Holdings, Schedule of Investments [Table Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentHoldingsScheduleOfInvestmentsTableTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FairValueofBitcoinTables"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentOwnedAtCost": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r112"

     ],

     "crdr": "debit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Cost of the investment.",

        "label": "Investment Owned, at Cost",

        "terseLabel": "Investment in Bitcoin, cost"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentOwnedAtCost",




     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet_Parentheticals",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SchedulesofInvestmentTable_Parentheticals"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentOwnedAtFairValue": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r112",

      "r127",

      "r134"

     ],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet": {

       "order": 1.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_Assets",

       "weight": 1.0

      },

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SchedulesofInvestmentTable": {

       "order": 1.0,

       "parentTag": "obtc_InvestmentAssetsLessInvestmentLiabilities",

       "weight": 1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "debit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Value of the investment at close of period. For schedules of investments that are categorized, the value would be aggregated by 
        "label": "Investment Owned, at Fair Value",

        "netLabel": "Investment in Bitcoin, Amount at Fair Value",

        "periodEndLabel": "Balance",

        "periodStartLabel": "Balance",

        "terseLabel": "Investment in Bitcoin, at fair value (cost $75,862,442 and $75,945,739, respectively)",

        "verboseLabel": "Investment in Bitcoin, at fair value, Units (in Dollars)"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentOwnedAtFairValue",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofAssetsMeasuredatFairValueTable",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofChangesinFairValueofBitcoinTable",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SchedulesofInvestmentTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentOwnedBalanceContracts": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r118",

      "r123",

      "r135"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Balance held at close of period in number of contracts.",

        "label": "Investment Owned, Balance, Contracts",

        "periodEndLabel": "Balance",

        "periodStartLabel": "Balance"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentOwnedBalanceContracts",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofChangesinFairValueofBitcoinTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "decimalItemType"
    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentOwnedPercentOfNetAssets": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r112",

      "r131"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Percent of net assets at close of period. For schedules of investments that are categorized, each category has a percent of net 
        "label": "Investment Owned, Percent of Net Assets",

        "terseLabel": "Investment in Bitcoin, at fair value, Percentage of Net Assets"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentOwnedPercentOfNetAssets",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SchedulesofInvestmentTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "percentItemType"
    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentOwnedUnrecognizedUnrealizedAppreciation": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r119"

     ],

     "crdr": "debit",




     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "This element represents the excess of the cost (face amount, notional amount) of an investment (security, contract) over its fai
        "label": "Investment Owned, Unrecognized Unrealized Appreciation",

        "terseLabel": "Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investment in Bitcoin",

        "verboseLabel": "Investment Owned, Unrecognized Unrealized Appreciation"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentOwnedUnrecognizedUnrealizedAppreciation",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FairValueofBitcoinDetails",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofChangesinFairValueofBitcoinTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentOwnedUnrecognizedUnrealizedAppreciationDepreciationNet": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r119"

     ],

     "crdr": "debit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "This element represents the net excess or deficiency of the fair value of an investment (security, contract) over or under its c
        "label": "Investment Owned, Unrecognized Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation), Net",

        "terseLabel": "Investment Owned, Unrecognized Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation), Net"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentOwnedUnrecognizedUnrealizedAppreciationDepreciationNet",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FairValueofBitcoinDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentTypeAxis": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r120",

      "r121",

      "r122",

      "r124",

      "r125",

      "r126",

      "r128",

      "r129",

      "r130",

      "r132",

      "r133",

      "r136",

      "r137",

      "r138",

      "r139"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Information by type of investments.",

        "label": "Investment Type [Axis]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "InvestmentTypeAxis",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FairValueofBitcoinDetails",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofChangesinFairValueofBitcoinTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_InvestmentTypeCategorizationMember": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r120",

      "r121",

      "r122",

      "r124",

      "r125",

      "r126",

      "r128",

      "r129",

      "r130",

      "r132",

      "r133",

      "r136",

      "r137",

      "r138",

      "r139"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Asset obtained to generate income or appreciate in value.",

        "label": "Investments [Domain]"

       }

      }




     },

     "localname": "InvestmentTypeCategorizationMember",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FairValueofBitcoinDetails",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofChangesinFairValueofBitcoinTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "domainItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_LegalFees": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r9"

     ],

     "crdr": "debit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "The amount of expense provided in the period for legal costs incurred on or before the balance sheet date pertaining to resolved
        "label": "Legal Fees",

        "terseLabel": "Legal Fees"
       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "LegalFees",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/RelatedPartiesDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_Liabilities": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r8",

      "r16",

      "r29",

      "r32",

      "r33",

      "r34",

      "r35",

      "r37",

      "r38",

      "r39",

      "r40",

      "r41",

      "r42",

      "r43",

      "r67",

      "r68",

      "r69",

      "r77",

      "r83",

      "r84"

     ],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet": {

       "order": 3.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_AssetsNet",

       "weight": -1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Sum of the carrying amounts as of the balance sheet date of all liabilities that are recognized. Liabilities are probable future
        "label": "Liabilities",

        "totalLabel": "Total liabilities"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "Liabilities",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_LiabilitiesAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Liabilities [Abstract]",

        "terseLabel": "Liabilities"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "LiabilitiesAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_ManagementAndInvestmentAdvisoryFeesPolicy": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {




       "role": {

        "documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy for the recognition of fees for investment advise, research, administrative and investment accou
        "label": "Management and Investment Advisory Fees, Policy [Policy Text Block]",

        "terseLabel": "Management and Investment Advisory Fees, Policy [Policy Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "ManagementAndInvestmentAdvisoryFeesPolicy",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/AccountingPoliciesByPolicy"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_ManagementFeePayable": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet": {

       "order": 1.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_Liabilities",

       "weight": 1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Carrying amount of the unpaid portion of the fee payable to the managing member or general partner for management of the fund or
        "label": "Management Fee Payable",

        "terseLabel": "Management Fee payable",

        "verboseLabel": "Management Fee Payable"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "ManagementFeePayable",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/RelatedPartiesDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_NetAssetValuePerShare": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r71",

      "r72",

      "r76",

      "r105",

      "r108"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Net asset value per share or per unit of investments in certain entities that calculate net asset value per share. Includes, but
        "label": "Net Asset Value Per Share",

        "periodEndLabel": "Net asset value per unit",

        "periodStartLabel": "Net asset value per unit",

        "terseLabel": "Net asset value per Unit (in Dollars per share)"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "NetAssetValuePerShare",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofPerUnitPerformanceTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "perShareItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_NetInvestmentIncome": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r96"

     ],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome": {

       "order": 1.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOtherOperatingCapitalNet",

       "weight": 1.0

      },

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement": {

       "order": 1.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOperatingAssets",

       "weight": 1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Amount, after investment expense, of income earned from investments in securities and real estate. Includes, but is not limited 
        "label": "Net Investment Income",

        "terseLabel": "Net investment loss",

        "totalLabel": "Net investment loss"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "NetInvestmentIncome",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",




     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_OperatingExpenses": {
     "auth_ref": [],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement": {

       "order": 2.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_NetInvestmentIncome",

       "weight": -1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "debit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Generally recurring costs associated with normal operations except for the portion of these expenses which can be clearly relate
        "label": "Operating Expenses",

        "totalLabel": "Total expenses"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "OperatingExpenses",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_OrganizationConsolidationAndPresentationOfFinancialStatementsDisclosureTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r1",

      "r70"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "The entire disclosure for organization, consolidation and basis of presentation of financial statements disclosure.",

        "label": "Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial Statements Disclosure [Text Block]",

        "terseLabel": "Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial Statements Disclosure [Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "OrganizationConsolidationAndPresentationOfFinancialStatementsDisclosureTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/Organization"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_OtherExpenses": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r10",

      "r98"

     ],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement": {

       "order": 2.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_OperatingExpenses",

       "weight": 1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "debit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Amount of expense classified as other.",

        "label": "Other Expenses",
        "terseLabel": "Other"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "OtherExpenses",
     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_OtherOperatingIncomeExpenseNet": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement": {

       "order": null,

       "parentTag": null,

       "root": true,

       "weight": null

      }

     },

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "The net amount of other operating income and expenses, the components of which are not separately disclosed on the income statem
        "label": "Other Operating Income (Expense), Net",




        "negatedTotalLabel": "Net expenses"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "OtherOperatingIncomeExpenseNet",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_QualitativeAndQuantitativeInformationTransferorsContinuingInvolvementInTransferredFinancialAssetsTransferOrTransfereeDomain": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r91"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "This item contains a description of the individual transfer (for example, a description of the transaction) or transferee (for e
        "label": "Qualitative and Quantitative Information, Transferor's Continuing Involvement in Transferred Financial Assets, Transfer or Transferee [D
       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "QualitativeAndQuantitativeInformationTransferorsContinuingInvolvementInTransferredFinancialAssetsTransferOrTransfereeDomain",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FairValueofBitcoinDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "domainItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_QualitativeAndQuantitativeInformationTransferorsContinuingInvolvementTransferredFinancialAssetsByTransferOrTransfereeAxis": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r91"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Information related to the transferor's continuing involvement in transferred financial assets providing, at a minimum, informat
        "label": "Qualitative and Quantitative Information, Transferor's Continuing Involvement, Transferred Financial Assets, by Transfer or Transferee [
       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "QualitativeAndQuantitativeInformationTransferorsContinuingInvolvementTransferredFinancialAssetsByTransferOrTransfereeAxis",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FairValueofBitcoinDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_RealizedInvestmentGainsLosses": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r97"

     ],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome": {

       "order": 2.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOtherOperatingCapitalNet",

       "weight": 1.0

      },

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement": {

       "order": 1.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_GainLossOnInvestments",

       "weight": 1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "credit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Amount of realized gain (loss) on investment.",

        "label": "Realized Investment Gains (Losses)",

        "netLabel": "Realized Investment Gains (Losses)",

        "terseLabel": "Net realized gain (loss) on investment in Bitcoin",

        "verboseLabel": "Net realized gain on investment in Bitcoin"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "RealizedInvestmentGainsLosses",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/FairValueofBitcoinDetails",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofChangesinFairValueofBitcoinTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionTermsAndMannerOfSettlement": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Description of the terms and manner of settlement of the related party transaction.",

        "label": "Related Party Transaction, Terms and Manner of Settlement",

        "terseLabel": "Related Party Transaction, Terms and Manner of Settlement"

       }

      }

     },




     "localname": "RelatedPartyTransactionTermsAndMannerOfSettlement",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/RelatedPartiesDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Related Party Transactions [Abstract]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "RelatedPartyTransactionsAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsDisclosureTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r78",

      "r79",

      "r80",

      "r81",

      "r82"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "The entire disclosure for related party transactions. Examples of related party transactions include transactions between (a) a 
        "label": "Related Party Transactions Disclosure [Text Block]",

        "terseLabel": "Related Party Transactions Disclosure [Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "RelatedPartyTransactionsDisclosureTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/RelatedParties"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_RestrictedStockSharesIssuedNetOfSharesForTaxWithholdings": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Number, after shares used to satisfy grantee's tax withholding obligation for award under share-based payment arrangement, of re
        "label": "Restricted Stock, Shares Issued Net of Shares for Tax Withholdings",

        "terseLabel": "Restricted Stock, Shares Issued Net of Shares for Tax Withholdings"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "RestrictedStockSharesIssuedNetOfSharesForTaxWithholdings",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SummaryofSignificantAccountingPoliciesDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_RevenueRecognitionSalesOfGoods": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Disclosure of accounting policy for revenue recognition for the sale of goods, which is a transaction between an entity deliveri
        "label": "Revenue Recognition, Sales of Goods [Policy Text Block]",

        "terseLabel": "Revenue Recognition, Sales of Goods [Policy Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "RevenueRecognitionSalesOfGoods",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/AccountingPoliciesByPolicy"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_RisksAndUncertaintiesAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Risks and Uncertainties [Abstract]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "RisksAndUncertaintiesAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_ScheduleOfInvestmentsLineItems": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {




        "documentation": "Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associat
        "label": "Schedule of Investments [Line Items]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "ScheduleOfInvestmentsLineItems",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofChangesinFairValueofBitcoinTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_ScheduleOfInvestmentsTable": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r117"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "A container table for all schedule of investment items. It ties in the \"Legal Entity [Axis]\" to all of its contained line item
        "label": "Schedule of Investments [Table]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "ScheduleOfInvestmentsTable",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ScheduleofChangesinFairValueofBitcoinTable"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_SharesOutstanding": {
     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Number of shares issued which are neither cancelled nor held in the treasury.",

        "label": "Shares, Outstanding",

        "periodEndLabel": "Units issued and outstanding at the end of the period (in Shares)",

        "periodStartLabel": "Units issued and outstanding at the beginning of the period (in Shares)",

        "terseLabel": "Units issued and outstanding, no par value (unlimited Units authorized) (in Shares)",

        "verboseLabel": "Shares, Outstanding"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "SharesOutstanding",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedBalanceSheet",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedComprehensiveIncome",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SummaryofSignificantAccountingPoliciesDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "sharesItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_SignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r15",

      "r18"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "The entire disclosure for all significant accounting policies of the reporting entity.",

        "label": "Significant Accounting Policies [Text Block]",

        "terseLabel": "Significant Accounting Policies [Text Block]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "SignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/SummaryofSignificantAccountingPolicies"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "textBlockItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_SponsorFees": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r9"

     ],

     "calculation": {

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement": {

       "order": 1.0,

       "parentTag": "us-gaap_OperatingExpenses",

       "weight": 1.0

      }

     },

     "crdr": "debit",

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "documentation": "Fees paid to advisors who provide certain management support and administrative oversight services including the organization an
        "label": "Sponsor Fees",

        "terseLabel": "Management Fee",

        "verboseLabel": "Sponsor Fees"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "SponsorFees",




     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "presentation": [

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/ConsolidatedIncomeStatement",

      "http://www.ospreyfunds.com/role/RelatedPartiesDetails"

     ],

     "xbrltype": "monetaryItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_StatementOfFinancialPositionAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Statement of Financial Position [Abstract]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "StatementOfFinancialPositionAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_StatementOfIncomeAndComprehensiveIncomeAbstract": {

     "auth_ref": [],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {

        "label": "Statement of Comprehensive Income [Abstract]"

       }

      }

     },

     "localname": "StatementOfIncomeAndComprehensiveIncomeAbstract",

     "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2022",

     "xbrltype": "stringItemType"

    },

    "us-gaap_StockholdersEquityNoteStockSplit": {

     "auth_ref": [

      "r49"

     ],

     "lang": {

      "en-us": {

       "role": {
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